BAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
January 10, 2011
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
ELECTION OF NEW OFFICERS
RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report
Pennoni Engineers Report
Miller Environmental Report
Cost Summary Report
Change Orders — None
Other — Pennoni Continued Construction Services 1/06/11
Other — Letter to Worth 12/22/10
. Other — Peco Damage To TVSS Unit
4. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. Brickhouse Envirommental #5706, 1/03/11 $ 15,640.00
b. Pennoni, #459101, 12/22/10 $ 8,722.35
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. December 13, 2010
b. December 28, 2010
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

RS

SRre e o

AN

a. Pennoni, #459104, 12/22/10 $ 866.25
b. Pennoni, #459105, 12/22/10 $ 1,970.97
c. Pennoni, #459099, 12/22/10 § 795.00

8. LIAISON REPORTS -
9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. December Report
16. OLD BUSINESS
11. GOALS

a. 2010 Final Report

b. Comp. Plan Goals 10/05/10
c. 2011 Goals

12. NEW BUSINESS '

a. E-Mail Protocol 12/30/10
b. ABC Packets Generation 12/30/10
13. CAPACITY REQUESTS - None
14. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — December 2010
b. East Goshen Township Flows for 2010
c. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports - 2010
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report —2010

Monday, December 13, 2010




15. ANY OTHER MATTER

16. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. West Goshen Minutes 1/05/11
b. 12/22/10 Letter From Bob Adams

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
18. ADJCGURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Delivery date
January 1, 2011

February 09, 2011 - Jack
May 11, 2011 - Fran
August 10, 2011 - Joe
November 9, 2011- Dana
February 12, 2011 - Kevin

Monday, December 13, 2010




Project Manager’s December 2010 Report

Executive Summary

Minimal progress was completed towards the electrical and general/mechanical punch
list items was completed during December, however, both contractors addressed
equipment issues identified during the month. The remaining items include the short
circuit protection, coordination and arc flash studies labels for non-potable water
hydrants, replacing two hour meters, instrument panel lamp and adjustment knob for a
dissolved oxygen probe mounting bracket. Additional items were identified and brought
to the attention of both contractors.

The SBR treatment process has been identified to contain excessive filamentous growth
which has adversely impacted settleability of the solids within the SBR, an increase in
solids in the SBR effluent and accumulation of solids throughout individual unit
processes. On site Laboratory test data indicates that the biological processes as
performing as intended for nutrient removal. Achievement of the existing permit
discharge limitations is anticipated as well as those for the Siemens SBR performance
warranty for total nitrogen and phosphorus. Foam control has included removal through
a vacuum truck as well as the application of spray applying sodium hypochlorite to the
foam during settle and idle periods. Monitoring the biological activity, reduction in
filamentous growth and plant performance is ongoing. Improvement in the settleability
is anticipated by the end of January.

The Siemens warranty performance testing of the treatment system has been
postponed until the treatment process is performing as intended. The centrifuge
dewatering system performance testing is rescheduled for January 10, 2011.

Continued informal conversations with the facility inspector from PADEP have included
on implementing the new NPDES final effluent discharge requirements during the first
quarter 2011 (March/April timeframe). Prior to implementing the new discharge permit
limitations, representatives from PADEP will be invited to visit the facility, review
operations and provide official notification of the start date for the new effluent discharge
permit limitations.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
December 2010 Project Manager Report

To: Rast Goshen Municipal Authority Members

From: Scott A. Towler, P.E., Project Manager
Dave W. Evans, Project Manager

CC: Daniel P. Barbato, P.E., Authority Engineer
Date: January 6, 2011

Re:  December 2010 — Project Manager Report for the Ridley Creek Capital
Expansion Project:

1. Punch List Items

a. On December 9, 2010, Carl Jansen (Riordian Materials) served as the
representative for Siemens to resolve the communication and
programming connectivity for the aluminum sulfate and soda ash
chemical feed pumps and Siemens SBR control panel.

i

b. On December 16, 2010, Wm. Clinger Corp. scheduled a technician
from GE to address communication issue between the Siemens SBR
control panel and the GE vfds for Blowers 3 and 4.

i. The VEDs for blowers 3 and 4 were replaced (previous VFDs
failed). It was determined that a factory setting on the VFDs
was set to read volts rather than mill amps. The program was
corrected the operation of the blowers and communication
between the Siemens control panel and GE vid verified.

i, The technician from GE to tighten and verified that all wiring
and connections on the “factory side” of the VEFDs are secured
as required.

iii. A written report is to be provided to Wm. Clinger Corp. with a
copy provided to EGTMA.

c. On December 9, 2010,
2. Erosion and Sediment Controls
a.  Bast Goshen Township Municipal Authority Worth & Company,
Tnc. continues to perform inspections of the E&S controls as
required after a storm event. The E&S plan is anticipated to
remain in effect until the Spring of 2011 at which time
representatives of the Conservation District can provide an
inspection and confirmation of the established cover.

Page 1 of 4



East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
December 2010 Project Manager Report .

3. Payment Requests
a. Worth & Company has requested the remaining balance of
$125,000 contract retainage sum. The Authority declined to pay
the sum during the month of December, 2010.

4. Release of Liens
a. No release of liens for equipment and subcontractors for Worth &
Company were submitted during December 2010.
b. No release of liens for equipment and subcontractors for Wm. H.
Clinger Corporation were submitted during December 2010.

5. Meetings

a.  On December 2, 2010, prepared for and attended biweekly
construction progress meeting at the East Goshen Township
building.

b. On December 13, 2010, prepared for and attended the monthly
Municipal Authority meeting.

c.  OnDecember 16,2010, prepared for and attended the biweekly
construction progress meeting at the East Goshen Township
building.

d.  On December 21, 2010, attended a meeting with Miller
Environmental and East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
for preparation of the transition of plant operations.

e. On December 22, 2010, provided coordination and technical
assistance to EGTMA and Miller Environmental to assist with
transition of plant operations beginning January 1, 2011.

f.  On December 23, 2010, provided coordination and technical
assistance to EGTMA and Miller Environmental to assist with
transition of plant operations beginning January 1, 2011.

g. OnJanuary 1, 2011, participated in the transition and orientation of
plant operation and maintenance responsibilities to Miller
Environmental.

6. Correspondence
No formal letters were issued during the month

7. Extras Identified During the month
None

Page 2 of 4



East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
December 2010 Project Manager Report

8. Potential Receipts Pending

a.

Worth & Company credit for the reduced labor and schedule
regarding the installation of the frost barrier within the internal
perimeter of the new treatment building.

Discussion of the cost benefits to Worth & Company regarding the
BFP and construction of a temporary structure are recommended
for discussion.

9, Issues for Reconciliation

Verify influent diurnal organic loadings, specifically between 5:00
AM and Noon and Noon to 5:00 PM
Pennoni Associates, Inc. formal letter response to East Goshen
Township Municipal Authority regarding Clinger’s March 15,
2010 letter.
Worth & Company issued two letters dated March 26, 2010
requesting contract extension of 22 for delays attributed to material
supplied by Siemens Water Technologies and 65 days for delays in
the new permanent power supply (PECO) to the facility.
i. The Municipal Authority denied the requested extensions.
{i. A meeting between EGTMA and Worth & Company was
conducted on December 17, 2010 to address Worth &
Company’s concerns.
Replacement hour meters on Siemens SBR control panel (Worth &
Company item).
Utility water system low level alarm and/or pressure transducer
requires adjustment. The control panel light is on, however, no
alarm condition appears to be present.
Sludge flow meter for the centrifuge is reported to not have a feed
back signal from the flow meter to the centrifuge controls. The
flow meter local transmitter displays a negative flow value.
Confirmation of operation of the automatic telescopic valve for
sludge holding tank number 1. The valve’s descent rate doesn’t
appear to be consistent with the programmed rate (the circuit board
for this valve was previously replaced under warranty).
Tnvestigation of the low UV lamp output for UV Bank number 2.
Scheduling for the third (last) Siemens SBR Jet Tech training event
(Contract Section 1.14, page 11100-12)
The downstream transducer for the Fine Screen is displaying a
higher water level than the upstream transducer. In addition, the
display is a percentage rather than as inches.
The transducer water level readout should be verified against real
time measurements. The differential set point for the fine screen
should be adjusted as per the manufacturer’s recommendation.

Page 3 of 4



East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
December 2010 Project Manager Report

10.

11.

Concerns to Monitor

a.  Grit and debris accumulation in the influent flow channel prior to
the grinder and screening unit. The Township Staff removed a
total of forty six (46) 5-gallon buckets of debris during the period
of one (1) month.

b.  Separation of internal recycle flow volumes from the influent flow
meter for accurate determination of the influent hydraulic loading.
The PADEP Chapter 94 report influent hydraulic loadings should
not include internal recycle flow. '

c. Bxpenses and or schedule delays related to resolving the conflict
with the sludge conveyor and sludge platform as identified on June
29, 2010. Corrective actions required engineering review,
approval and modification to the centrifuge support stand system.
Additional changes were required as of July 27, 2010, which were
later approved on July 28,, 2010.

d. Ttems for discussion as contained with Tim Daily’s November 17,
2010 memorandum, issued on November 23, 29010, with respect
to the plant operation and operational status of equipment.

e. Items for discussion as contained with Steve Seacrist’s email dated
November 9, 2010 with respect to the facility power failure and
main circuit breaker tripping.

f.  Plant operations for compliance with existing discharge permit.

i. The treatment plant has excessive filamentous growth which
has adversely impacted settleability and increased the effluent
TSS.

ii. The biological process is functioning as intended as confirmed
by process control monitoring.

iii. Siemens has been contacted for technical assistance on several
occasions and responded with assistance,

g.  Management and removal of foam/scum produced in the SBRs.

Equipment Start-up / Testing

The Siemens warranty performance testing is scheduled to begin at a
date chosen by the Municipal Authority during January 2011. The test
is summarized as a fourteen consecutive day sampling event of the
influent to the SBRs and final effluent outfall.

. The centrifuge performance test conducted on January 3, 2011

experienced conditions not present during the initial start up. The test
has. been rescheduled for January 10, 2011.

Page4 of 4



EGMA 1100

@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: January 6,2010
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

(=]

Construction phase services continue with punchlist monitoring, final review of
operations and maintenance submittals, startup assistance and troubleshooting, as well as
the continuation of progress meetings with the Contractors and Township, coordination
and communijcation with Brickhouse and the Township, and review of contractor

Payment Requests.

A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.

A request for supplemental budget to cover the extension of our Continued Construction
Services is submitted under separate cover.

Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation are working on punchlist completion and
outstanding items are expected to be complete this month.

Pennoni has completed review of all Operations and Maintenance submittals for Worth
and Clinger and has provided comments back to both contractors. We received revised
submittals from Worth on January 3.

Pennoni will begin working on the renewal for the discharge permit, which expires in
September. DEP was contacted for the paperwork.

I/f Metering Project

(=]

The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in operation in
at new locations as recommended, and we will review meter data as it is submitted.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

]

The next report is due to DEP in March of 2011. No comments were received on the
September report submitted to DEP.

Page 1 of 2

C:\Documents and Settings\dbarbato\My Documents\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-01-06.docx



EGMA 1100

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

o We received an extension from DEP to complete the response to their comments by
February 28, 2011. Several of the DEP comments require action by West Goshen
including adoption of a Resolution, review by the Planning Commission, and flow data
from the Authority. The extension will allow for time to obtain and submit the required
Resolution and other documentation. We have completed all revisions to the narrative
and prepared a comment response letter, and we are only awaiting required
documentation from West Goshen, East Goshen Planning Commission, and the Chester
County Health Department before formally submitting to DEP. We have forwarded the
documentation required by West Goshen and East Goshen under separate cover. We will
be informally submitting the revised narrative and comment response letter to DEP this
week so they can begin their review prior to the formal submission in February.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

o The draft report for the Act 537 Plan Revision is nearly complete. We will submit the
draft report to the Authority for review by the end of January. Following the Authority’s
review, we will make the required Component 4 submissions to the East Goshen
Planning Commission, West Goshen Planning Commission, Chester County Planning
Commission, and Chester County Health Department.

Applebrook Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation

o The final report was provided to the Authority for submission to DEP.

Page 2 of 2

C:\Documents and Settings\dbarbato\My Doeuments\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-01-06.docx



MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

The Water and Wastewater Autliority®

6 January 2011

East Goshen Township

1580 P.aoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Atin:  Mr. Rick Smith, Towriship Manager

Re:  First Monthly Report

Dear Mr. Smith:

Obviously, after only 5 days of operation this first month, this report to the Authority is limited.

The first of the samples taken Wednesday the 5™ by Atlantic Coast Lab will be analyzed and

reported along with all others in each succeeding report. This will include copies of the E-DMR.

Miller Environmental is in the process of analyzing & preparing all records, docuineritation,
procedures to unsure, permit compliance, and efficient plant operation. The next month should
include Siemans’ performance evaluation, and Alfa/Laval centrituge training.

Filamentous bacteria removal/control is underway and new set-points for control are being
considered. New lab equipment has been ordered and received, and standard operating

procedures are being developed.

Mark MiUer and his crew have been invaluable in efforts to iestore the W WTP to conditions
prior to the Alum incident.

Thank you,

\/U/M/ﬁ/"’"‘ f/

William Ronyack
Operations Manager

320 S. 17 STREET & READING, PA 19602 6 (¥) 610.376.9162 & () 610.376.9164




ZA AIYINAINS SXL1LOLLO SASNALE NOISNYdX3 E.wom/ﬂcmc._\nmaﬁoom n:.wom/mu_m/EmD SHIOM dlland\eled paseys\eredv-d
/¥°298'6/2$ el
%SG GZ¥6.15% Jebuld
%SC 22°850'v2c$ UHOAA
(%S 0} Yoeq sdoip } usyj suop sl 1ooloid au} 10 %06 [Un %01) ebeuiesy
-seqxo [enusiod Ul /GE'LF$ PORRUSP! SABY S
%V €6 75691 'G59$ o¥'620'62E 6% 96'29Z'2es  00°S61 86 6% TvL1lOLl SaASNIdIXE
%586 AR A% 81'6Z8'L1$ 00°0% 00°000'ZL$ JouIauj B J0d ELOd ‘duold “I9lielL
%000 00°961°08% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°961°08% (pred jou 3nq paypuspj) [e}ded
%G9 '€E z5°1£2'18¢$ 86268'ehl$ 1°212'81$  OL'¥8S'ver$ fended
sesg
%80°801L gz ovL'vie- gz orL'681$ 0G°L¥6'6% 00°000°'GL1$ asnoyyoug
%18°¥%9 GZ'8c0'2$ GL'196'C1$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ (90) (ejqeabieyday) luouuad
%.G L6 89°'1/9'7$ Ze°8v9'/81% G/ 160'7$ 00°02c'C6L$ (01) (se21A12S panunRuo)) luouudd
%00°00) e ToarAN 29°.61'9¢1$ 00°0% 00°002'9¢1$ (50) (uonoadsuy) lUouud
%00°0 y22LEEES 00°0% 00°0$ yzzle'ees siapJo abueyd
%296 9£'222'eT$ v9°',.,'056% 00°0$ 00°000'7.6$ Jebuld
%000 099'2e6'8L$ 000% 00°0% 092e6'8LS siopJo abueyd
%02 16 88°¢£0'02¢$ 21°99¢'6¥79°L$ 00°0$ 00°00¥'G98°L$ UYMOAA
%0000} 000$ 00°052'25$ 00°0% 00°062'25$ s}soo Buimolsiog
sasNIdXE
00°S61'¥86'6$ 00°0$ 00661 '786'6% TVLOL SLdIF0TY
00°G6L¥av$ 00°0% 00°G6L ' vats ey
00°000°02$ 00°0% 00°000°0Z$ (a1qebieydai) iuouudd
00°000°005°'6$ 00°0$ 00°000°005°6% puog
S1digoTy
pojejdwoo joenuo) 1o aje ol Yjuoy syl Juwie Joeljuod Suwiep
MIOM JO Y% joBpng uo aguejeg 10 jobpng

r

SBuneow ¢ /2, 1E pied sjiig sepnioulf

1102 ‘01 Asenuepr

AAVIRIRINS

193rodd NOISNVdX3 Y3340 A31di
ALRIOHLNY TVdIDINNN NIHSOD 1SV3




Tv13a SX1 10110 SISNIXT NOISNYAX3 d1SodluledPnsiuswied/00Z d1SOHspIgdaq s3Iom dlland\eieq paIeyS\ered\:d

1 # uogeonddy sebuld 8L°6ES'vES 0L0Z1ZIS
£ 1# uonediddy J8uD 6L°GLS'ELS
(sBeUrEIRS %S) Z14#t uoned|ddy Jabuyp 8L°085"¥$ olocreeic
1 1% uoneoyddy Jo6und 9r15°858 010Z/82/2
014 uoneayddy 106Ul ¥6'260'6EL$ oLoz/iell
6 # uoljedyddy JoBulD 00°L2L'v6$ 600Z/1E/CL
8 # uoyeonddy Jebui) S0vSe'ShLS 6002/0€/1L
/4t uoyedddy - JeBung £8°7re'65% 600Z/LE/0}
g# uoeolddy JaBuD SLGSTLLLS 6002/0€/6
G uoneolddy JoBuld 86'658'0L$ 6002/0€/8
4 uopeoyddy 10BuD oy°L95'CL$ 6002/0£/9
£ uoyeoyddy 196Uy evel6'LLS 6002/1€/S
it voneoyddy JoBuld LLYLLGLS 6002/8/5
L# uopeoiiddy 106Uy $9'251'22$ 6002/6/%
FE )
TL'9LESY9LS  2L'osg'sy9'Ls
£z3 uoneonddy Auedwog 3 ypop 00°000'¥22$ 0L0Z/LE/0L
Zz uoyeonddy Auedwo) @ yHOAA 05°025'v5$ 0l0z/0g/6
L4 uoneoddy Auedwo) 3 YHOAA 00°050°/22$ 010Z/1E/8
Oci# uoyeoyddy Auedwog @ yuop 00°0LL'92¥$ 0102/0E/L
6 # uoneotddy Auedwod @ yHoM 62£29'662$ 0102/0€/9
gl# uoneayddy Auedwod 7 yHopn 29°062'8L1$ 0L0Z/LEIS
L1 # uonedyddy Auedwod B YHopm GL'E92'0LLS 0102/0E/
g1 # uoneoyddy Auedwod 2 yHopm 06°/68'GL$ . 0lLoz/LE/e
Gl # uonesiddy Auedwo?d 2 ypopm GE'LL0'69% 0L02/821T
1 # uoyeoyddy Auedwod B ypom 98°188'L0T$ OLOZ/LENL
€14 uogeoyddy Auedwo)  yHopn 29°TLLYLIES 600Z/1eZL
2| # uonedyddy Auedwod B yHopm 11°09€'6.E$ 6002/02/1}
L 13 uoged)ddy Auedwo) 3 ypop S0'680'V2L$ 6002/1E/0}
(ebeuieial %g) 014 uoneoyddy Auedwod 2 yuop §5°198'222$ 6002/0E/6
64 uonedyddy Auedwod B YHopm 86°0LE'V05$ 6002/0€/6
g uoneolddy Auedwo) 7 yHop 0b'6.'6.9% 600¢2/LE/8
/# uoneoiddy Auedwod B ypop 05°L12'8€EL$ 6002/LE/L
gyt uonesyddy Auedwod 7 ypopm 00°6.6'492$ 6002/0€/9
G uoyeoddy Auedwoy ® yHopn zZL'eol'sers 600Z/L€/S
i uoneoyddy Auedwod B YyHopm 06°25€'SZLS 6002/8/S
g uonediddy Auedwod 2 YHOAA 00°08.'89.$ 6002/6/Y
Z# uoneoiddy Auedwo) @ yHopn 00°528°08¥$ 600216/
L3 uogeonddy Auedwo?d B YHopm 00°05L°L95$ 6002/6/Z
YULIOAA
uonduosag aueN sjejoiqng unowy aeq
L10Z 0} Atenuer
Tvi3aa

L193roydd NOISNVJX3 1VLIdvD MIFHO ATTaI
ALIMOHLNY TVdIOINNIN NIHSO9 1SV



viad

SIX'L10}10 SASNIdXT NOISNVdXT disodly

ted]g\siuawiied\/ 002 d1SOu\spigudad SO dlqndi\eled Paleys\eieqy-d

ol-uep ISNOHMOE SL819°.$ oLoZ/LIe
60-920 ISNOHMOME 0S'29L'LS$ oLozHIL
60-AON ISNOHHXOIG G1'€96'LS 600¢/LZL
60-°0 IsnoHxod 05'2L0'L$ 600272/4 L
60-des 3SNOHMOE 0S°LI'LS 8002/1/01
60-Bny ISNOHXMORE 05729L'LS 6002/L16
60-Inr ISNOHMOE 00°sle'es 6002/S/8
60-unp 3SNOHMOE STL6LLS 6002/LIL
60-Aeiy ISNOHMONE 05°257'8% 6002/1/9
60~V ISNOHMONE 05°221'2$ 6002/21/S
asnoyolg
S.'196°CHS 61°196CLS
60/92/ MHHL "A¥TS FONd'dX3 d1SOY "ONI S3LVID0SSY INONNId 05'60V'1$ 6002/9/S
60/62/E (THHL “A¥TS PO dXT d1SOd "ONI S3LVID0SSY INONN3d © 00°LLL'ES 6002/8/v
50/L/E MAHL AYTS TOHd dX3 dLSDY "ONI S3LVIDOSSY INONN3d SLpe6'rS 6002/61/E
60/5Z/L MUHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 05°072'2$ 6002/5/2
(a1geabieyoai) tuouuad
TLY96°61ES 2L ¥96'6LES
010z/4/11 ybnosyl "ONI STLYID0SSY INONN3d S.°160'7S 1102/€2/11
0L02/21/0) uBnosy L “ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId §1'9ze'TL$ 0102/.Z/0}
0102/61/6 ybnoay} "ONI SILYIOOSSY INONN3d 12°125'2L$ 1002/62/6
010Z/S1/g yBonayL "ONi STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 52'e6E'TLS 0102/92/8
010z/2}/2 ubnosyL "ONI STLYID0SSY INONNId £9208'LL$ 0102/6Z/L
01/02/9 yBnosy L "ONi SALVIOOSSY INONNId STL06'LLS 010z/62/9
010Z/S1/S YBnosy L “ONi STLVIOOSSY INONNId 06°28¢2'61% 0l0z/5¢2/S
01.0Z/81/7 YbnoayL “ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 05°018'81$ 010¢/5/G
*ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId ov'ebe'els 0L0Z/Liv
OLL/Z HHL AYTS rOdd dX3 dLSOY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 00°250'c}$ 010Z/£2/2
OLILL/L (HL AY3S rO¥d dX3 d1SOd "ONI STLvID0SSY INONN3d 85°¥2C'¥es 010z/62/)
OLLEZL MUHL AYTS rOMd dX3 d1SOY "ONI ST1vIO0SSY INONNId 0s'zer'aLs 0102/0erZ}
50/61/2 IMHL AYTS rOdd dX3 d1SOY "ONi STLVID0SSY INONNId 00'825'¢$ 6002/62/L
60/92f (TAHL "AYTS TONd'dX3 d1S0d "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3d ov'9ey'ces 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NUHL "AYTS TOUd dX3 d1SOY "ONI §31vID0SSY INONN3d 9'010'62% 6002/8lv
60/L/S (MHL "AYTS TOHd dXT d1SDY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00'892'1E% 6002/61/¢
60/SZ/L UHL "AY3S TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNZd 05'2sE'cLS 6002/512
80/8Z7ZL NUHL ‘AY3S TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI S3LYIOOSSY INONNId 00'6Z6'CL$ 600Z/SLL
20/08/LL (TYHL "AY3S TONd dX3 d1SDY "ONI S3LVIDOSSY INONN3d 86°511'81% 8002/S/2h
80/61/0L NUHL ‘AYTS TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLYIOOSSY INONN3d 05°€¥6$ 8002/0</0}
& (YHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIQOSSY INONN 0S2hi$ ¢
uouuadd
Y9 LLL'056% ¥9°22.'056%
L uoneoyddy Jebud ¥ L6S5'0ES oLoz/er
91 # uonea|ddy 196U v Ive'ers 01L0Z/1/8
Gl uoneoyddy Jabud 25°€£9'0v$ 0102/08/9
uonduasaqg QweN s|ejoygns junowy ajeq



Tv13d SX'1101L 10 SASNIIXA NOISNVdX3 disoulyednsiuswied, 002 d1Souspigudaq MO dHANA\EIEd pareyg\ereqyd

(TUVdS ¥ SV Ld3X ANV dFulvdId) YOLOW ¥3MOTE dIHSNAMOL NIHS09 1Sv3 00°18Y'L$ 600Z/LLIL
O3 COOMNIIHD dOHHIMYO 00°v0e$ 6002/0/9
WOI1 QOOMNITUD dOUHLMYO 00'€ElS 600Z/VE/S
+31VaH Y3LVM LOH QTHIM LYdOd¥0D ORILOT A INNT 98'v9Z$ 600Z/0E
SNOIS £ "ONI A1ddNS TYdIOINAN SN 69°8G1$ 6002/11/S
ONIdid ¥aLVM  ASOTNOOIN 8 ANOWINYH gz 0L6'1$ 600212y
Z# INVHUAH QuvA NI SSTUCX 3dId 1zvies 600212y
TWO31 JOOMNITHUD JOUHIMYD 00YSZ'1$ 600Z/1E/E
I9IAYES WALYM  ASOTNOON 8 ANOWINYH yorove'L$ 600Z/61/E
W93 JOOMNIFYD dOHHLMYO 05°9¢6$ 600¢/1E/1
TWO31 CAOOMNIIUD dOHHLIMYD 05°.51% 8002/1E2L
LLYIHL YITUO AT1AIY - SNOIS INOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TYLIDINNIAL SN 09°6£9%$ 8002/1ICL
S3rddNS TwoIa3|  “ONI SNOLLNTOS AL3dVS S6°6LLS 8002/821
20/94/Z1-6 1z TYANTH HYTIIdHILYO NVAINOD TV.NIY JNOSNYY S8 vr0LS 800Z/1E/21
80/3L/Z) - SHZL TVANTY HVTIdHILYD NYJNOD TYINTA JWOSNYA 00°806% 8002/62/C)
20/5Z/11-E 111 TYANTH ¥V TIdHILYO NVAINOD TV.NIY JWOSNYA 00°096'€$ 800zZ/812)
VNI HIAVOT MONYUL - Y TTdUILYI NYdNOD TvLNIY INOSNVA 00°281'1$ 8002/112L
JON34 LIS 142 NOILYHOdHOD L-Nvd 00'62L$ 8002/62/21
2 ‘40LS gYND SSYHE ‘LINVIAAH TviiNg NI SS3UdX 3did v e18s$ 8002/SLIZL
ONIdNOD "dINOD SSYuE 'ONIENL ¥3ddOD *ONI SSTHdX 3did 2L L06'v$ 800C/112L
JONT4 Tival LIdS - H0av1 8 STYidalvin  FIEvHO ‘NOSY3LLvd 00°99%'2$ 800Z/1/21
8L/Z1-6/Z) TY.LNIY JOHMOWYL B MONL *ONI YONVOVIN 00°598'L$ 800Z/62/21
J1vO0TaY TUIM AND - LNV Id ¥IMIS LY0dHOI Or41L03 13 INNTT 00°0Z1$ 8002/1LE2L
SO ATTAR - YT TVHEL WO AYIS dNAL LYHOJH0I 1410313 INNTT 6£°680'C$ 8002/5112L
J1YOTHOOY Z IAVHOENS SNOL 99°02 INI STLYOTHOOV NOSNVH 00°806$ 8002/1E/T)
1VOIHOOY ISYAaNS SNOL §6'98 ONI STLYOFUDOV NOSNVH 8 YrLirS 800Z/62/2)
QAT 2 SHIANITAD ADIFY ‘'SMHO0TAVd dOHSMOOT AITIVA Lv3H9 08°091$ 800Z/8/C)
HOLOVHINOD HOd SATM  dOHSMOOT AITIVA LvIAO 00°9e$ 800Z/LIC)L
-yd INMOL QIOAY 3SvTTd - SNOIS SNOISLSYH 00°LLLS 6002/ LI
SNOIS TNNTY F.LIHM NO a3d SNOISLSYd 00'88% 800Z/1E/TL
1043d 301440 ¥0o4 ANN'NIO 3SANGNEY _ dIHSNMOL NIHSO09 1Sv3 86°rv$ 8002/22/2L
pred - [epded - senx3
6L 229'061$ §1°129'061$
L1-AON 3SNOHMOIE 05°.¥6'6$ L10Z/LI2L
Jopen JaBuld 3SNOHMOE 05'LLS$ 0Lo0zZ/LL
0120 ISNOHMOE 6z'928'e$ oLoz/LILL
JoneiA JeBulD 3SNOHXMONIE 00°S8.'9% 0L0Z/LI0L
ol-des 3SNOHMOE 00°'569'0L$ 010Z/LI0L
oL-Bny ISNOHMOME 05°.80'%1$ 0L0Z/LI6
oL-np ISNOHMOE GZLIEYLS 0102128
oi-unp 3SNOHMOIE 00°6¥8'L1$ 0L02/LIL
ol-kepy ISNOHMOE GZ'L2e'oLs” 0L02/1/9
oL-1dvy ISNOHMOE GZ1e6'LLS oLoz/els
ol 3snoHMoE 00°S00°0L$ oLOZ/LIY
olL-ged 3SNOHXMOIIE 0S°LIv'L$ 0L0Z/LIE
uonduosag aweN sjeyolqns unowy ayeq



Ielad six'1 10110 SASNIXE NOISNVdXE disoxuednsiuawied 2002 d1SOu\sPIgRdaq SHOM dHand\eleq pareysieredid

adid *ONI SS3HdX 3did 15°€29'c$ 0Ll0Z/1E/8
pJeog aHUAA jodaQ 2010 80°.€$ o0L0c/e/8
pIeoq SRy jodag 2210 Tevs 010z/€/8
IVOIT AOOMNITHD dOUYHLMVYO 00°01€1$ 0102Z/1£/8
Jossaiduiod Jry UJSUHON 16'665°1$ 0102/8/8
oquwon yoeH [erAVA 25 0L02/oL/L
3|qe0 yoeH fora 4=1 By oLoe/SLiL
yuis  ASOTWOOIN 8 ANOININYH 0Lgees oLozieL/L
SIYBIT LVHOJHOD DIHLOT T3 INNTT 00'610'L$ 0102/62/9
ureyn feudjsed £6'c6l$ 010¢2/62/9
[e6o1 OOMNIZHD JOYHLIMYD 00'685$ oLoz/ie/L
3soq Kiddng 92130 UMOWON 00°6v9% 0L0z/Lz/L
obpupes Jeuud jodeq 22O 6£°05$ 0102/9L/L
I9)ULg 10da( 9910 66°66$ 0102/0¢2/L
ysy epos INONN3d 00°519% 0102/62/9
sdoj Jajunod pueg SUOS pue IN0H,0 00°051$ 0102/8/9
$490] dOHSHOOT AITIVA LVIHO ov'v02$ 010Z/G1/9
. add "ONI SS3UdX 3did £9'92L$ 01.0Z/0E/9
0DAVQ woy 36pnis 161 Joremmisen enby 0L°L€6'6E$ 0102/51/S
[e6o1 QOOMNITHD dJOUHLIMYO 00298°L$ 010zZ/VE/S
juawdinba 2010 so|dels LyTrls 010¢2/6/S
¥4 wayd Ap g0l € ooJelN 00°852$ 010z2/62/y
sioxeoq )ooq anig vsSn 18°95¥$ 0102/12/s
JOvNuNd JLRUSIOS JaYsSld £9'6er'LS 010Z/21/S
NIAO B ¥OLvD2I1S3a oypualog Jaysid 1162¢'2$ 0lLoz/e/s
woo) ofelo)s up BuRl 8s0H  ASOTWOOIN *? GNOWINYH oL0.z$ 010zZ/S/G
391540 AN UALYM  ASOTWOOIN 8 ANOWINVH 8£'8/0'1$ 0102/6/G
Bunelo) Ajpjes SIOYIINOIN 0Sb0L°1L$ olLoz/eire
el - IpeIs0) [eRUSIN KBojorg uonnyod Jolean 10260°1$ 0LozZ/LLIe
auoyd Jobuielo 85°8C$ 0102/9 Ly
9SOH \SL'1 B € Kiales 3 aild [e]suluod 8’ LZL'LS 0L0Z/SLiY
Bunleus J10buRID 96°1L79% oLoCH LY
400} 9 dOHSHOOT AITIVA LVIHO §L°0L$ 0L0z/LiY
TWO31 AOOMNITHD dOUHLIMVYO 00°LvT$ 010zZ/1E/€
9soH Jofuteln 05°6.2$ oLoz/ie/e
[ejua1 uep, pIo4 smauNelN 96°¢01$ 0L0zZ/S1/E
w931 AOOMNITHD dOYHIMYD 00°L5$ 010z/82/2
juewdinb3 qe oUjUBLOS Jaysid Sv'68.% 0L0z/2re
yout /g 199y 9SOH Jebutel 86°L92$ 600Z/8L/CL
yout 1 199y aSOH Jebulei sy evrs 6002Z/81/21
Z# INVHOAH QUVA Jajem grl L6VIYLS oLoz/LerelL
TvOT1T AOOMNITHD dOUHLMYO 00°582$ 6002/1€/01
SHOO0TH HO4 ¥3TvAS O2INIA oovLes 6002Z/61/11
TWOTTHINON Z dOOMNITHD JOUHIMYO 00°9e8$ 6002/1€/8
S33ML 91 SIMISUNN TIH ANONHYH 00°658'L$ 6002/62/8
SSON 1v3d ANV SIXMVLS J3dL AVMOY §8'vS2$ 6002/01/6

uonduasaq awep s[e10)qNs junowy ajeq



qv1l3a

SIX'1 101 10 SASNIAXE NOISNYdX3 dLsodlued]®

\spuswked/00Z dLSoH\spigudad SO And\eied pareys\eeq\:d

00°961°08% 00°961°08% ejoL
1pny 00°006'9%
(YoM WO PBID B PaAIS0a 8M) LSO 18 Buined 00°000°05%
pale Bupped jo uoneioisay 00°00g'c$
uonelo}say Aemanug 00°96¢'02$

pied uaaq Jou dABY Jey) Senxa fepdes paynuap| - jepded - seIpg

gg°ze8'zrLs 95268271 $ fEloL
1end suog pue Ay 1£'63¢'81$ (- rAN R oLozgrent
(seo10AU € ) S1210U0D INIS 08yov' LS 0102/81/01
1eq 8y 01d lamod 0S°2L$ 010¢/.2/01
dopioejg aouspuadepu] 662027 LLoc/se/Ll
doppoeig ) souspuadapuyl ov'9gL'e$ 0Loz/s/V 1L
{eba1 aOOMNITUD dOYHLMVYO 00°02.% 1102/0g/1}
1ebu) (2627 AOOMNIIUD dOUHLIMYO 00'LLLS 1102/0¢/11
dopjoelg KemyBiH 90°LyL'L$ 0lL0z/8L/LL
dopjoelg Kemybiy zZy09z$ LLoe/gl/Li
dopyoelg Remybiy £5°1y8'LS LLoe/s/L)
doppelg RemyBiH 9£'8Z8'L$ L1oe/s/Ll
sdwind Bunyy 104 uleyd SS [eusjsed yOV.IY'TS 0Loz/8L/LL
Sped Jonng 10} 40 asinquied  dIHSNMOL NHSOO LSVA 09'88€$ 010Z/¥LI6
Addns Jejep *ONI SS3¥dX 3d!Id mN.wma. 0102/L/6
sutelq 300y *ONI SS3¥dX 3did 20°59%$ 010¢2/1/6
syem apis 3]e10Uoy) BUI] U 0S5°LE€$ 0lLo¢/sei8
layeay pMH ASOTNDON 3 ANOWNYH ze'le8s 0l02/0L/6
wayshs wiely 20IM8S SBIN 00°06L7$ 0102/L/6
ubis [lepm exjeuyeg UdASIS 00°05¥$ 010¢/LL/6
sped oL09|g S[eA 9L vLLS 010¢/V2/6
sped oUos|d BjeA 2e'88% 010¢/0¢/6
sued Jooq 19bureIn) orzLes 0102/€2/0L
AaANg 1d SOMIBA 88°1.5% 010¢/s/01
[euay NYdINOD TY.LNIY INOSNVY 00'v86°L$ 0lLoz/se/ob
{ejual 18D NYdINOD TY.LNIH JNOSNVY 00°809% 0l10z/ocg/olb
sponpoud 8ja10u0d ODNIA 5L'0/2$ 010¢/02/01
suolg suo)saWI UIHe £8'662% 01L02/81L/01
suo)g auUO0)SOL UHEIY G£'962$ 010¢/81/01
suojg suo)sawWl UHen £6°L.58 olL0z/8L/ioL
Jeq-ay old Jamod 0S°LL$ olocg/Le/oL
ab1eyo je|ed pue xo0|q ol1d 1emod 06°€L0'c$ oloz/s/oL
upaso joed 014 Jomod (o0s0L$) oLoz/ieliol
Jaysdwing pisussoid 00°L£5T$ 0102/81/0}
puels Ov SUOS pue a3Inoy,0 00°599% 0lLoc/L/0L
IvO31T GOOMNITUD JOUHLIMVYO 0572y LS oloz/oe/6
ajeIoU0) 8jalouo) aur urep 05°.6¢$ 010¢/82/8
odid *ONI SSFudX 3did 20'59r$ 0102/1/6
uonduosaq auweN s[goIqns Junowy aeq



Tiviaa

spC1 101 10 SISNIJXA NOISN

LV eE! disoxluredlssawied/002 dlsouspigudeq SHIOM algndi\eled paseyS\elea\-d

vTIL O} LCI9 N3I3NO ALLOd 06°96% 0102/0g/9
9e/9 03 02/S N33ZNO ALLOd 06°96% olLoz/oe/s
6¢/S 0} /S NIaND ALLOd 08°'86% 0102/2/S
LIS O ¥iv NIIND ALLOd 00'56$ 0L0Zvy
e/y 01 L/ N3ZNO ALLOd 00°56%$ oLoc/iLie
0L/9/g O} OL/LIZ NIINO ALLOd 00°56$ 0102/L2
0L/9/2 Oy OL/OL/L NIZNO ALLOd 00°56$ 0L02/0W L
oL/e/l O eLCL N33INO ALLOd 00°56% 6002/€L/Cl
el O SHLE NI3ANO ALLOd 00°56%$ 6002/ L/LL
60/7L/1L O} 60/8L/0L N33NO ALLOd 00°56% 6002/8L/0L
L1/01 0} 0Z/6 TYLINIY N33ND ALLOd 00°56%$ 6002/02/6
61/6 0} £2/8 By N33IND ALLOd 0066% 6002/€2/8
22z/8 OL 92/ TYLNZY N33aNO ALLOd 00°656% 600¢2/9¢/L
$é66¢ 1NOL TN NIAND ALLOd 00°66% 6002/S/S
Z/s-s/v 13TI0L TVINTY NIIAND ALLOd 00°66% 6002/S/v
pi-g/e 13 NOL TN NIINO ALLOd 00's6$ 600z/8/e
Je-erz 137101 TYANIY N33ND ALLOd 00°56% 600¢2/8/C
go/oL/L-€Z/cl 1301 TVINIY N3IND ALLOd Ly v9s% g800z/eclel
MUD A1aR - 137101 F1gv.LN0d TVLNTY NIINOD ALLOd 00°0v1L$ 8002/5L2t
0L'9zL9% 0L°9Ch'es
[erowsy S LSNANI IHE0N NOLOV 00°50g$ 0L0z/ozie
61/8 Ty L STFILSNANI IUGOW NOLOV oL6c2$ 0L0Z/0W/L
6174 UL SARLSNANI 390N NOLOV 0L'6£2% 0L0Z/0LI9
61/9 iyl SARILSNANI 190N NOLOV 0l'6£28 0102/0LS
61/ UL STRLSNANI IGO0 NOLOV 01°6£Z% 0L0Z/0Liv
6L iyl SAMLSNANI J119OW NOLOV 01°6€C$ oLoz/ole
oL/6L/E UL ST ISNANI 37190 NOLOV 01°6£2$ oLoz/ole
0L/61/2 TIUL SAHLSNANI JGOW NOLOY 016£2% 01L0Z/0W L
61/ UL STILSNANI TUGON NOLOV 01°6€2$ 6002/0L/C1
61/ZL U SALSNANI J7190N NOLOV 01°6€¢$ 600C/0L/ L1
&1/11 U SARILSNANI J190N NOLOY 01°6£2$ 6002/0L/01L
S3RLSNAaNI 3TIdOn NOLOVY 0lL'6€C% 6002/01/6
0} Joz/e SAYLSNAN! 90N NOLOV 01°652$ 6002/01/8
61/8 03 0Z/2 SALSNANI JGOW NOLOV 01'6£C% 6002/0}/L
61/ - 0Z/9 TYANIY 310440 390N S LSNANI INFON NOLOV 01'6€2$ 6002/0}/9
81/9 - 02-§ TY.LNIY 310440 IJaOn SI-HLSNAN! 90N NOLOY 016€2% 600Z/0L/S
61/S ~ 02/ - TYANIH 301440 TIA0N SIiYLSNANI ITIdON NOL1JV 01°6£2$ 6002/0LiY
6L/ - 02/ - TVIN3H 301440 390N S3HISNANI SNGON NOLOVY 01°62¢$ 6002/0L/S
60/0Z/€ -02/2 - TYANIY 321440 390N S3Y1SNANT STIgON NOLJV 01°6¢2$ 6002/0L/C
60/02/2-02/1 - TYANIY 391440 INFOW SIILSNANI IJUFONW NOLIOY 01°6£2% 600Z/12/V
60/6L/1 NYHL - TVINIY 3901440 N0 SIULSNANI INFON NOLOV 01°6£2$ 800Z/ecrel
391440 INFON TV.LNIA S3YLSNANI ITION NO.LOY 01°680°1$ 800Z/511C)
Jousalu] g Anod eyod ‘auoyd ‘Jopest
uonduosaq aweN sje3o3qns unowy ayeq



Tivi3ad SpX'1101 10 SISNIAdX3 NOISNVAX3 disoulnedlnsuswied /002 disOu\spigudeq SHIoM dllane\eled pereuS\eled-d

8L°GZ8LLS [ej0l 18uiaiu] A10d BUO ‘auold “JepielL
9v°986% 9t'986$
JINYILNI NOZI™M3IA 66'69% 0102/8¢2/9
1ANY3LNI NOZ™3aA 66°69% 0102/82/S
LINYILNI NOZIH3A 66'69% olozigely
JLANHTLNI NOZI™M3aA 66769% olLoz/ecie
JANYALINI NOZI™M3aA 66769% o0L0g/82re
JINYILNI NOZIHM3aA 66°69% oLog/eciL
J1IANYILNI NOZIH3IA 66769% 6002/82/T)
JTINYILNI NOZId3A 66°69% 6002/82/11L
JIANYILNI NOZIY3A 66°69% 6002/82/01
JINYILNI NOZIY3IA 66'69% 6002/82/6
(1119 LSHid) 1INYILNI NOZIY3A 95°982% 6002/LE/8
§9°88LZ$ 5988.L°C%
oL/LiL evep Bulig Ly0L- NOZIM3A 8L ¥EL$ oL0g/LL
0L/L/9 aep Bul 170L- NOZIM3IA 90vEL$ 0102/L/9
0102/L/S vepp Bulng 1¥0L- NOZIY3A 1£°9e1$ 0102/LIS
ol/Liy @¥ep Bunig 170~ NOZIY3A L yels 0L02/LYy
ol/L/c syep Bung 1702~ NOZIM3A yeveL$ oLoz/Le
OL/LZ Sep B 1¥0.L- NOZIY3A sevels 01oziLie
oL/LL ejep B L¥0L- NOZIY3A LL'sel$ 0LozZ/LL
80/L/Z) ©¥ep Bul 1¥0/- NOZIM3A 9L°9¢l$ 6002/LI2}
60/./1 | ©¥eq Buy L0~ NOZIM3A 6L€ELS 6002/L/LL
60//01 @iep b 10~ NOZIM3IA ereels 6002/L/0)
60/./6 ayep Buy 170~ NOZIY3A £6'CELS 6002/L/6
60/L/8 @req bullg 10~ NOZIM3A yyyels 6002/L/8
60/./2 @¥eq Buig 170~ NOZIM3A 12°5v1$ 6002/LIL
6002/4/9 ALYAONITIE 1¥0L- NOZIM3A FAATARS 600¢/L/9
60/2/5 31vA ONITIIE 0L~ NOZIM3A 99°.¢1$ 6002/LIS
60/4/7 3LvA ONITIIE 0.~ NOZIY3A 00°9¢1$ 600C/LIV
60/2/¢ 31vA ONITIIE L¥0L- NOZIY3IA 16'cels$ 6002/LiT
60/20/2 3LVA ONITIG 1¥0L- NOZIMAA ye'ocl$ 6002/.1C
60/20/1 3LVA ONITEG 0L NOZIY3IA 18°.¢1% 6002/L11
2002 ‘9 YIAQNIDIA - 5¢ YITWIAON 1¥0L- NOZIY3IA S9vLL$ 800¢/2eiTL
16'¢26°1L$ 16°¢26'L$
12/8 0} GT/L N33IN0 ALLOd 06°96% 0102/32/L
uonduoassq aweN siejoqns junowy ajeq



SYH1X3 TVILN3LOd

sIXL10L L0 STSNIAAXT NOISNVdXd disousiuswhed\2002 d1sou\spigudeq syom dlidnd\eied pareys\eledi.-d

0$ 0$ sydiooay jenusiod [e10L
sydieooy fenusiod

16¢'1v$ 1GELYS selp¢@ jepusjod [BljoL
16118 [puuRyD AN

000°02$ (sobem uj osealoul) UeloL1os|d

0% syue| jusuieall

000°0L$ LoN08101d 9POLED

0% sjejsouliay ] DVAH

wonal wool abpnig

0% S|0IU0D

SjoIjuoD 3Npu0d adid

selpxo feydes [erud3od

1102 ‘01 Asenuepr
S1digoT/SvLX3 TVILINILOd

Lo3rodd NOISNYAX3 TVLIdvO Y330 A31a1
ALROHLAY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOD LSV



SHIAAHO IDNVYHO SIX'1L0L10 SASNIJXA NOISNVJIXE dlSou\siuawiedy/ 00z d1SOH\spigudad s3op dliand\eled paleys\ejed\:d
vZ'ele‘ees [EJOL
ON Jd3N0YdddY SJaplooal Ueyd ¢ o} ssjqed oL/ec/e ¥Z'15%°'L$ 14
ON Jd3Aodddv dwind yooiqgaiddy oLciiv 00°12L°€$ e
ON d3In0o¥ddv 1D3ANNOOISIA ADINGES 00°685°'€¢$ 4
ON Jd3A0HddVY OO HO4 LINN Y3INAHOD 60/1/L 0090L'G$ l
asiNad SANI A € AN LXE patuad
HIAONITO
8992¢6°8L% [elol
ON d3NA0¥ddY sous) ul ojeb oLieLiclt Pr60v'LS oc
ON Qd3In0Hddv Bpig usa1og Ul PO JUIOr {01JUOCD 00/LLIL AN A 7S 8l
ON d3N0ddd¥Y Bpiq j04u00 Ul Weaq [93)3 oL/8/LL LTE0L VS cl
ON d3an0Hddv a0us4 oL/L) 1Z°050°€$ gc
ON d3N0odddv wioneld ebnyguad OLiv/LL 9Z'119'9% €C
ON d3INO¥ddV Buipjing abpn|s 10} 300|q [EUOHIPPY OLvLI9 12°2€6's$ ¥e
ON d3an0¥ddv 9]210U02 10} pald 01/0¢/S 00°6.8'¢L$- [44
ON d3N0o¥ddv SAVAMTVM ODAVA UEd 0L/0¢/s 65°¥60'8L$ Lc
ON d3IN0¥ddV SIO0p ¢ 01/02/S L1791G°e$ 0¢
ON a3ano¥ddv sdoup Jie 0L/0¢/S 0220.'22% 61l
ON Qd3In0HddY Buined Joj y1paid oLreic 00°000'05%- 6
ON d3anodddy sabepp 01193]3 1o} J1paid oL/8/c 00°000'02%-
ON d3Nno¥dd¥Y 3dld NOH! 1SVD {04 11a3d0 oL/8/e 00°052'9%- 8
ON a3Nn0dddv HIvd3d A 43aMo1d oL/8/e 8/°9Z1'9% Ll
ON d3Nnodddy¥Y MNVYL H9S NO S11vd 3T1aVACINTY 60/7LICL AR o AN 11
ON Qd3n0Ydddv MNVL 2074 HO4 HIXIN HIDHY'1 60/7LiCL G9v8/'9% °]
ON Q3nodddv HYTI10O LOT4-ILNY 60/7LICL 00'€0.'2$ €
ON d3ano¥ddv divd3ad ¢# {3aMmo1d &éél 80°/19't$ é
ON d3anodddy HIvd3d g# 4amMmo1d 60/LL/S 08275's$ 1%
ON d3IN0¥ddVv HIvd3ad L# {39MOT1d 60/¥¢/C 0.°602'c$ l
HLYOA
aivd SNivis WHOM a3Inodddy LINNONY "ON

110z ‘0L Arenuep

SHIAQYO IDNVHO

193r0¥dd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdYO M3I3AD ATTA
ALRIOHLNY TVdIDINNIA NIHSOD LSV



(Pénﬁaggf)

January 6, 2011
EGMA0707

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
Continued Construction Services
October 15 to Project Close-Out

Dear Mr. Smith:

Tn Octobet, Board approved Pennoni’s estimate for additional fees to support the RCSTP project based on
an extended substantial completion date of October 15. We anticipated that the contractors would be
through punchlists within approximately one month following substantial completion.  To date, the
contractor punchlists remain in progress, and Pennoni continues to monitor punchlist activity, coordinate
progress meetings, and support troubleshooting activities. We estimate punchlist completion by the
contractors on January 31, Based on this anticipated completion date, we have prepared the following
estimate of our fees required to reach the January 31 date. For reference, December 15 was the date of
the most recent invoice for this project.

October 15- December 15

Additional progress meetings (3 meetings at 24 hrs total) - $2,400

Construction observation (Matt McAloon only) (90 hrs total) - $6,750
Response and assistance for two electrical/power outages (23 hrs total) - $1,800
TOTAL = $10,950

December 15- January 31

1 meeting — (8 hrs total) - $800

Construction Observation (Matt McAloon) (30 hrs total) - $2,250
TOTAL = $3,050

The estimated effort to complete the above items is $14.000. This is an estimate and actual effort can vary
depending on Contractor performance and other items beyond Pennoni’s control. This estimated effort

will not be exceeded without prior approval from the Authority.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Ao

Daniel P. Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer




AREA CODE 610

692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI FPIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 28, 2010

Jeff Bush, Project Manager
Worth & Company, Inc.
6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

Re:  Application for Payment No. 24
Dated 11/30/2010

Dear Jeff:

At their meeting on December 13, 2010 the Municipal Authority tabled action on the
Worth and Company, Inc. Application for Payment No. 24. The Authority held a special
meeting on December 28, 2010 to reconsider the Application and it was the consensus of
the members that the payment should not be approved pending further review.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you
have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

e

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc:  Dan Barbato, PE
Scott Towler, PE

F\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\General Mechanical\Letter to Application #24 122810 2.doc




AREA CODE 610

692-7171%

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI FPIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6192

January 7, 2011

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

RE: Damage to TVSS Unit

On December o™ 2010 Peco Energy was installing new power lines along East

F)
Rant Raard wihan shov rama in confact Wit ting nower linag this croated 3
N 51 1 9 [ XN (9 5 l\l i R ey (WS Wl WL

VWL AU 5T L (B l\_, AT RING BT AT

surge which caused the damage at the plant.

Mark filed a claim with Peco and we are meeting with them on Tuesday to discuss
it. Attached is a cost estimate from Clinger.

F:\Data\Shared pata\Public Works Dept\Municipal Authority\memo to Municipal Authority for Peco Damage Dec. 9th to TVSS To.doc



Over a half- century of excellence

736 Baltimore Pike Phone: 610-459-1234
P. O.Box 158 Fax: 610-459-8823
Concordville, Pa. 19331

East Goshen Municipal Authority December 09, 2010

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa. 19380-6199

Attention: Mr. Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Reference:  Ridley Creek Waste Water Treatment Project
Damages to TVSS Units

Dear Mr. Smith,

Upon arriving on site [ was given the details surrounding a loss of site power and on the return of
that power there were indicating lights on the TVSS units that a failure occurred on one leg of the TVSS
unit that is integral to the MDP. We looked downstream of the MDP and found that panel CBH, which
is fed from a breaker in panel MDP, also had a failure light on the TVSS unit that is integral to that
panel as well. In each case the TVSS unit performed as it was designed by taking on the surge that
resulted when plant power was repaired.

I called for my electrician foreman, Matt Burke, to come to the site to perform the inspection and
review of the electrical equipment and these were the only failed components that were detected at that
time. It will be required to replace both of these TVSS units so [ will attach a quotation for such
replacements. It should also be noted that contained within panel CBH is a surge counter that had
registered 634 surges up to that point in time. As a result of our findings we are also recommending that
this condition be monitored over a two week period with the intent of determining if further protection
should be put in place. If you are interested please indicate and we can provide a quote for the
monitoring and subsequent report of the findings.

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Clinger Corporation

Bobent 7. Dina, St
Robert F. Dina, Sr.

ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION COMMUNICATIONS CABLING COMPUTER CABLING




e

LJINGER  Nearty a falf- century of excellence

FAX QUOTE

December 20, 2010

Name . Mr. Mark Miller
Company : Fast Goshen Township Autority
Fax #

Reference Change Order Request CEG800-008 EGWWTP

We are pleased to submit our Jump sum price in the amount of Sixteen Thousand Fifty Nine Dollars
(816,059.00) to furnish and install one (1) Integral TVSS for the MDP Panel and one (1) Integral TVSS
for the Panel CBH. These are exact replacements for each of these pieces of equipment as originally
supplied by the factory in order to maintain all warranties and rating.

Scope of Work Adder:
1. De-energize plant power and remove existing damaged TVSS unit from the MDP Panel.

9. Furnish and install replacement TVSS unit in MDP Panel and re-energize power.
3. Shutdown breaker that feeds Panel CBH in MDP Panel and remove damaged TVSS unit from

Panel CBH.
4. Furnish and install replacement TVSS unit is Panel CBH and re-energize power.

Assessment of Damages $1,260.00

Labor $3,960.00

Testing $1,200.00

Materials $9,639.00

Total $16,059.00
Clarifications:

o Generator will be required to run for a minimum of eight (8) hours on at least two (2) separate
occasions at owner’s expense during our installations.

o All work has been priced to occur during normal straight time work hours.

e All reporting shall consist of the clectrical contractor’s verification report that both units installed
are working as designed and shall be covered under warranty.

o Our price has been based on the scope of work as identified above and shall only be valid until
December 31, 2010.

o Delivery of the TVSS units will be 2-4 weeks from the release.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Robert F. Dina, ST.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Contract: 09 2532

E Goshen Twp-Ridiey CreekSewer
Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridle

Attn: Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISH

Brickhouse
Environmental
Consultants and Engineers

Invoice number 5706

1/3/2011

Client I1D: 548

y Creek Sewer Plant/WW Engineering

MENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of December 2010.

Labor

Employee Type

Project Manager

Reimbursable

pPayment Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted

When Creativity & Experience Couni

Labor Total

Expense Total

Invoice Total

Hours Amount
136.00 15,640.00
I FE—
136.00 15,640.00
Amount
_ o
0.00
—
15,640.00
—_—
I8
a' p
o “\L’, A
(w,« /
f i E
g

f‘]g A
515 South Frankiin Street

West Chester, PA 19382

Phone 610.692.5770
Eax 610.692.8650

www.brickhouse-envi ronmental.corr



A / . y |
/ ,4/, Brickhouse Environmental
_

Project Accomplishments

B E Project No. 09-2532-0
East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion
December 2010

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

o 12-2-10 Emails regarding SBR trouble shooting to and from Paul Christiansen at
Siemens Jet Tech. Visited RCSTP to gather and review data. Reset disc filter
alarms. Telephone call with Dwayne from Worth & Company. Telephone call with
Matt McAloon from Pennoni Associates. Telephone call to Mark Miller - progress
update and request to troubleshoot SBR 1 WAS pump. Progress Meeting at '
Township Building.

o 12-3-10 Progress construction meeting. Site visit to RCSTP to gather data and
review operations for conveyance to Paul Christiansen, Siemens, for operational
control adjustments.

o 12-4-10 On site to meet with electrician from Clinger regarding flow meter signal
wires to influent and effluent composite samplers.

e 12-7-10 Onsite to meet with To Horrex and Mark Miller to discuss operational
changes from 4 BR basins to 3 SBR basins.

o 12-8-10 On site at RCST 0 monitor progress of the treatment process and gather
information to be shared with Siemens. Observations of effluent conditions of
solids passing, filters containing heavy scum, 3 SBRs operating in over aeration
conditions. Telephone with Jeff Bush. Email correspondence with Bob Dina.

o 12-9-10 On site to accompany Siemens Representative, Carl Jansen, to address
operational issues with the alum feed pumps, blowers, and Siemens HIM and
controls. Prepare Project Maiiagers Monthiy Report.

o 12-10-10 On site to monitor operational changes and follow up with corrective
action from previous day.

o 12-13-10 On site at RCSTP. Finalized monthly PM report for November. Attended
month EGTMA meeting and present Project Managers Report

o 12-14-10 Onssite at RCSTP. Follow up on corrective actions as requested by
Siemens. Met with mark Miller. Met with Kevin Jacokby (CET). Email and update

plant data. Correspondence with Siemens.

o 12-15-10 On site to meet with GE technician. Attend progress meeting.



/// // Brickhouse Environimental

_
Coordinate equipment shutdown and operation of blower vfd 3 and 4. Provide technical
assistance for plant operation.

o 12-16-10 4.75 hours carryover from December 16,2010 On site at RCSTP -
technical assistance with plant operation. Site meeting for GE blower gvaluation.
Bob Dina on site. Progress Meeting at Township Building. Centrifuge testing
scheduled for 1-3-11

o 12-17-10 On site to provide technical support and process evaluation.
o 12-18-10 On site to provide technical support and process evaluation.
e 12-19-10 On site to provide technical support-and process evaluation.

o 12-20-10 On site to meet with Aqua Aerobic representative regarding disc filter #1
number 2 back wash valve.

o 12-21-10 On site to provide process technical assistance and troubleshooting. SBR
#4 was pumped into SHT #] which was filled and flowed into influent wet well
creating a solids and hydraulic overload to the WWTP. Accompany Miller

Environmental on a plant tour in preparation of assuming operation and
maintenance responsibilities.

o 12-22-10 On site to meet with representative from Aqua Aerobics to replace the
aumber 2 backwash valve for disc filter number. On site to provide process
technical support.

o 12-23-10 Trouble shooting plant performance issues.

o 12-27-10 On site to provide technical support and process evaluation. Coordinate
scheduling and review plant data.

o 12-28-10 On site to provide technical support and process evaluation. Provide
technical support-and assistance to Milier Environmental towards transition of
O&M responsibilities

e 12-29-10 Onsite to provide technical support and process evaluation. Provide
technical support and assistance to Miller Environmental towards transition of
O&M responsibilities

o 12-30-10 On site to provide technical support and process evaluation, Provide
technical support and assistance to Miller Environmental towards transition of

0&M responsibilities. SBR sampling and performance

o 12-31-10 On site to provide technical support and process evaluation.



Z@ Brickhouse Environmental

Notes: 1. Bric (house s project management involvement was originally
anticipated to be completed week 67, ending August 8, 2010 at 1,522
hours.

2. Brickhouse’s involvement was extended, without need to increase the
total contract hours or value to due to Brickhouse being under the original
budget. This extension was to week 76, ending October 10, 2010 and
attendance at the October 11, 2010 Monthly Authority Meeting. At that
time the original budget hours were met.

3. At the Authority’s November 8, 2010 meeting, Brickhouse’s

involvement was subsequently extended on a T & M basis until released
by the Authority from any further needs.

JA092532.0\December 2010 Builets.doc



1 jo | afed SIX'3INpaLag papusix3iainpsyas Ndiuswabeue 138/0I\0'ZESZE0N

SZ2'981'¥0Z$ SL°08L°)

994 SInoH juswabeuepy 30ofoig

sjejo bBunenuing 3oafolg

00°0¥9'61$ G2'96.'62$ G1°8S¢2 00°9¢L 010¢ Jequedeq -
05°/¥6'6$ S29LL'YLS S.221 05°98 0102 J8quusaonN
G.'891'pS G/ @9L'v$ G2'9¢ G2'9¢ 0102 JagoQo
S994 Ajyuop S994 sINoH sinoy
aAREIMWNg aAlle|NWING 161 "o1d yluow
slejoiqng joefold

1ebpng jeulbuo sy; puoksg siejoiqng Juswebeueyy Jo9load Ajyjuoy

'Siseq [i’2 L B U0 pajsonbal se spaau s,fjoy3ny ayj SAI9S 0} aNURUOD 0F [EJUSWILOIAUT asnoypjaug pasoidde Aguonbasqns paeog sy
'sinoy zzg‘) [euibiuo ayy papuadxo uay} yarym Bugsaw HuUoyIny gLoZ ‘) 1990330 Sy} JB 39uBpuUSHE pue 0102 ‘0L 1290320 Buipus yoam 0} umu:muxm SEM UOEINp 3y
‘sinoy [ejo} ayj ui papnjdul a1sM Jey} siapew adods Jo o uo sinoy g} Juads asnoyyoug ‘gLozZ 1300320 ybnoays jridy woay

'0€0°5.21$ pue sinoy zzs‘ 3e 0107 ‘g }snbny Buipus jaam pajsidwos aq oy pajedionue AjeutBiio sem Juswiabeuew 3osfosd 1oy 19e1U09 s, 9snoyyoug

juswelddng sinpayog justusBeueyy 108fold Uoisuedxg Jueld Jomes deaun) Ajapry :diysumo | uaysoo iseg

e
S

TEIURSUITOI AU ISTICUSPOLIL |




INVOICE
Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
215'222-3000 Fax: 215—222-3588 . Pennoni Associates inc.
: P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328 -

_ PENNON; ASSOCIATESING, &
 ONSULTING ENGINEERS :

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 459101

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 12/22/2010

West Chester, PA 19380-61929 Project : EGMAQ707
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. ' Project Name : RCSTP Expansion

For Services Rendered through: 12M2/2010

Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township; O&M submittal review; punchlist progress review,
site observation of construction and constitation with Township regarding same. Meetings to discuss punchlists with
contractors, froubleshooting and operations review, and electrical power investigations.

Contract Previously % Complete Amount

Phase Code / Name Amount Billed Complete To Date This Invoice
01 -- Permit Design est.  $111,400.00  $111,385.00 $111,385.00 $0.00
02 - Permitting est. $14,200.00 $14,184.00 . $14,184.00 $0.00
03 ~-- Final Design est. $226,700.00 $226,655.50 $226,655.50 $0.00
04 -- Bidding est. $14,500.00 $14,446.50 $14,446.50 $0.00
05 -- Construction est.  $136,200.00 $136,197.62 $136,197.62 $0.00
06 -- Additional Submiftals est. $20,000.00 $19,997.18 $19,897.18 $0.00
10 -- Continued Construction Services est.  $192,320.00 $187,648.32 $196,370.67 $8,722.35
Total : $715,320.00 $710,514.12 $719,236.47 $8,722.35

Amount Due This Invoice $8,722.35
122,
ple 1€ S

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ707 Invoice Summary.xls
Invoice Date 12-22-2010

Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade
Pennoni Job No.: EGMAOQ707
Invoice No: 457258
Invoice Period: 11/8/2010 to 12/12/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: $ - Date: 2/5/2009
Changes: 3 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
Changes: $ 99,700.00 Date: 1/11/2010
Changes: $ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
Changes: $ 11,500.00 Date: 6/14/2010
Changes: $ 40,400.00 Date: 8/5/2010
Changes: $ 18,720.00 Date: 10/11/2010
Contract Amount: $  715,320.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 71051412
Current Invoice: $ 8,722.35
Invoiced to Date ($): $  719,236.47
Invoiced to Date (%}): 101%
Remaining Budget ($):  § (3,916.47)
Remalning Budget (%): -0.55%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. ) 10
Phase Name: Continued Eng
Svcs
Phase Budget: $ 99,700.00
Changes: $ 33,500.00
Changes: $ 40,400.00
Changes: $ 18,720.00
Contract Amount: $ 192,320.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 187,648.32
Gurrent invoice: $ 8,722.35
Invoiced to Date {$): $ 196,370.67
Invoiced to Date (%): 102%
Remaining Budget (§):  $ (4,050.67)
Remaining Budget (%) -4%

Comments: Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services
Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township;
O&M submittal review; punchiist progress review; site observation of construction
and consultation with Township regarding same. Meetings to discuss punchlists with contractors,
troubleshooting and operations review, and electrical power investigations.

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Ars.| urrent |lotal Hrs,
Authority Engineer 211.25 7.25 218.50
Senior Engineer 397.75 23.50 421.25
Senior Designer 200.00 20.00 220.00
Project Engineer 164.50 0.00 164.50
Staff Engineer 13.50 0.00 13.50
Associate Engineer 73.00 4.50 77.50
Graduate Engineer 43.75 0.00 43.75
Project Representative/Inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 1062.25 42,00 | 1094.25
Engineering Technician | 52.50 4.75 57.25
Administrafive Assistant | 1.50 0.00 1.50
Totals 2212,50 102,00 | 2314.50




oy .
O W eoo~ION WV R W —

—_ e
L) DN —

—_—
S

—
A

=)

»
{

DO b ik
OO 0]

21
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
"33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42

43
44
45
46
47
43
49

50

e T

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUT HORITY
MEETING MINUTES
December 13,2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
December 13, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance
were: Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro, Mike Steinberger and Joseph McCawley. Also in
attendance were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Scott Towler from Brickhouse Envirommental;
Dan Barbato from Pennoni; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor; and Kevin Cummings.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority

TIO TN
— i1k

FyAw

storical Commiission
. PC — Plapning Commission LCSTP - Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plont
CB — Conservancy Board

PR — Park & Recreation Board
BOS — Board of Supervisors
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow

1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

noagTn pa XI5 ) SOy o NP S  Pegreey) L. o A2 N
ALY Vo 1\tdw_y LFEER vewer Treatmerit Plarit

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

EPA — Environmental protection Agency

NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALY, TO ORDER AND PUEDGE, OF ATLEGTANCF.

Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.

2. RCSTP REPORTS

A. Brickhouse Report »

Scott reported that significant progress towards the electrical and general/mechanical punch
list items was completed during November. Both contractors have worked towards
resolving the issues to achieve final project completion and are approximately 95%
completed. The punch list work completion date has slipped to on or before December 31,
7010. Remaining items on the électrical punch Tist include the short circuit protection and
coordination and arc flash studies. Remaining items on the general/mechanical punch list
includes labels for non-potable water hydrants, replacing two hour meters, instrument panel
lamp and adjustment knob for a dissolved oxygen probe mounting bracket.

The SBR ireatment process was observed to have achieved ihe proposed cuirent new
effluent discharge limitations during the weeks of November 1% and 8™, The nitrate
concentration was observed to have risen from approximately 3 mg/L to 18 mg/L during the

week of November 15 The fourth SBR tank was placed in service on November 19" in
preparation of conducting the Siemens Jet tech SBR performance/warranty test. The

WANIE VI WALV bLLA e bR LAl Twwil bz W

froatment nracece continued to deteriorate and the ealide caoncentration in the SRR effluent
treatment process continued 10 GOICTIOTAIC it ik SULLS concentration 1 the S €TLMCHC

increased. Technical support and guidance fro Siemens Technical Staff was initated during
the week of November 22" and is ongoing. During a trial test of the alum feed system, an
issue with the pump controls appeared to have resulted in significantly overdosing the SBR
tanks with alum. Approximately 800 gallons was added to treatment process during a 24-
hour period. The control issue between the pumps and control panel was corrected on
December 9™ by representatives for Siemens.

[



NoRE--BEN o WV, ISRV B WO R

MA Minutes 12/13/2010

The Siemens warranty performance testing of the treatment system has been postponed until
January 2011 to adjust the treatment process. The centrifuge dewatering system
performance testing is scheduled for January 3,2011. Informal conversations with the

facility inspector from PADEP have included on implementing the new NPDES final
effluent discharge requirements during the first quarter 2011 (February/March timeframe),
Prior to implementing the new discharge permit limitations, representatives from PADEP
will be invited to visit the facility, review operations and provide official notification of the

start date for the new effluent discharge permit limitations.

In November the VFD circuit breaker tripped. The GE service tech was investigating and it
was determined that there is a loose wire in the VFD which shorted causing the failure. It
was suggested that the other 3 VFD’s be checked.

B. Pennoni— Dan Barbato, reported the following:
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
o Construction phase services have transitioned to punch list monitoring, final review
of operations and maintenance submittals, and startup assistance and
troubleshooting, as well as the continuation of progress meetings with the
Contractors and Township, coordination and communication with Birckhouse and
the Township, and approval of contracior Payment Requests.
o A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
the invoice detail under separate cover.
e Worth & Company and Clinger Corporation are working on punch list completion
and outstanding items are expected to be complete this month.
e Pennoni has completed review of the Operations and Maintenance submittais for
Worth and Clinger and tras provided comments back to ‘boih comnfractors.
e Pennoni will support plant performance testing activities as needed.
e Pennoni Design Engineer Tim Daily visited the plant to review the installation and
operation compared to the intent of his design. A report was submitted to the

Authority with details and recommendations.

LA IS 22 WL

e I Metering Project

o The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in the
process of being located to the proposed new locations, and we will review all meter
data as it is submitted.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
o The next report is due to DEP in March of 2011. No comments were received to
date on the September report submitted to DEP..

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PSS Elimination Planning
o These documents were provided to the Township for submittal to DEP. The
Township received comments from DEP and we are in the process of addressing.
We have requested an extension from DEP to complete the response to their
comments by the end of February. Several of the DEP comments require that West
Goshen adopt resolutions. The extension will allow for time to prepare and submit
the resolutions for adoption.

2



e 1
[=RN-N--EEN Je WV B RN

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
71
22
23
24
25

&
sy

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

A
“40

AT

47
48
49

Marydell PS Elimination Planning
o The draft report sections for the Act 537 Plan Revision are being assembled. We
anticipate completing the reports in late December or early January. Several
notification forms are being completed at this time

LAt AR 33 bo B et Rt (LR Sy 4t

Applebrook Comprehensive Groundwater Bvaluation
o Applebrook Golf Course has agreed to fund the Comprehensive Groundwater
Evaluation needed to maintain the Water Quality Management Permit which allows
for spray irrigation on the golf course. The current NPDES allows for discharge of
treated wastewater to the irrigation pond on the golf course, providing water for
irrigation. The report is drafted and will be ready for Township review before the
Holiday. No significant issues were identified as a result of the evaluation.

West Pikeland Township Sewer Capactiy Request

e On August 5, 2010, West Pikeland Township requested East Goshen/DARA to
consider accepting 20,000 gallons per day of sewage from West Whiteland to facilitate West
Pikeland’s cpacity needs. Our recommendation in response to the request is provided under
separate cover. Mike moved to deny the West Pikeland request. Joe seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. Rick will write a letter.

“The ietter received Trom Dan outlining the proposed fee schedule for 2011 and Annual

Services was reviewed. Joe moved to retain Pennoni at the new proposed rates. Fran
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

1.

1 £~ a ancet chntild i alaca
iC COSt auuuld 0C UlODGd

Y Caok Qus L T Mact Qimmiaryg wyac reviewed >3 ala +
C. Cost pummary — 10 LOSt ou nimary was feviewed., niCK feels th
don :

O

D. Change Orders — Fran moved to approve Mark Miller’s request for $1,250.00 to
complete the landscaping between the SBR tanks and the homes backing up to the plant.
Joe seconded the motion, The motion passed unanimously.

Worth & Co., PCO-26, dated November 30, 2010, to add one additional 12° gate in the new
fence, $1,409.44. Mike moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Joe moved to approve payment for the following invoices. Dana seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

a. Fastenal, #PAMA V4919, 11/18/10 $ 2,474.04
b. Highway Materials, #1622530MB, 11/5/10 $ 1,828.36
C. Highway materials, #11025998MB, 11/05/10 $ 1,841.53
d. Highway Materials, #11026142MB, 10/18/10 s 26042
e. Highway Materials, #11026121MB, 11/17/10 $ 1,147.06
f. Brickhouse Environmental, #5683, 12/01/10 $ 9,947.50
g Pennoni, #457258, 11/23/10 $ 4,097.75
h. Gawthiop, Greenwood, PC, #34386, 11/30/10 $  171.00
i. Gawthrop Gresnwood, PC, #84387, 11/30/10 $ 72000
j- Gawthrop Greenwood, PC, #84078, 10/31/10 $ 720.00
k. Independence Const. #30-00010257, 11/05/10 $ 3,136.40
Minutes 12/13/2010 3



fum—
OO 00 0B W —

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
)
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

MA Minutes 12/13/2010

1. Independence Const. #30-00010259, 11/05/10 $ 4,202.99

. Power pro Equip., #P32515, 10/27/10 $§ 1750

. Silvi Concrete, #2122141, 10/21/10 $ 1,552.80
(already paid in Oct, need approval)

0. Reilly & Sons Inc , #000531, 11/02/10 $ 112521

The following 4 invoices were either already approved for payment last month or do not
belong to the Municipal Authority: ~

a. Ransome Rental, #K0308701, 10/25/10 $ 1,984.00
b. Martin Limestone, #302737, 10/18/10 $ 296.35
c. Martin Limestone, #302735, 11/1/10 $ 299.83
d. Martin Limestone, #303385, 10/25/10 $ 593.57

Approval of Worth & Company Inc. Invoice #P28001, 11/30/10 for $125,000.00 was tabled.

4. CHAIRMARN’S REPORT

a. Jack announced that Mike has resigned from the Municipal Authority. He
expressed thanks to Mike for his service to the Authority. He introduced Kevin
Cummings who will replace Mike as of January 1, 2011.

b. Jack reminded everyone that next month they need to reorganize and vote
new officers. He suggested Jo¢ for Chairinan, Dana for Vice Chairman, Fran for
Secretary, Jack for Treasurer and Kevin for Assistant Secretary/Treasurer.

C. Jack announced that the ABC Annual Planning Meeting will be held on
Saturday, January 8, 2011 starting at 7:45 am. The Municipal Authority is scheduled
to give a report at 8:45 am. Jack will do the presentation.

d. Jack announced that Joe was reappointed to the Authority for a 5-year term
for the Board of Supervisors.
€. Jack asked Rick to have any mail dated before the meeting put in the

Municipal Authority mailbox and he will pick it up.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Joe moved to approve the minutes of the November 8, 2010 as corrected. Fran seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT — See 2B.

7. - APPROVAL OF INVOICES

A. Gawthrop Greenwood, 84385, 11/30/10, $380.00. Joe moved to approve payment.
Mike seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion

passed unanimously.
B. Pennoni, #457

N
1.
D VO

passed unanimously.
C. Pennoni, #457259, 11/23/10, $105.00. Joe moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion

passed unanimously.



8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Jack reported for the Historical Commission. New officers for 2011 are: Ellen,
Chairman, and Ben and Chuis, Vice Chairmen. The Living History Day will be June 4,
2011. A statewide Civil War reenactment will be held in July 2011. Oct. 1, 2011 is Chester
County Day. and will feature the Fast Goshen quadrant.
B. Jack reported for the Board of Supetvisors. Carmen has requested to be named the
liasion for the Municipal Authority for 2011. He thanked everyone for coming to the

Holiday Party.

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
None

10. GOALS

Dana did provide an article by Nov. 11, 2010 for the next Township newsletter.
Jack attended the West Goshen meeting.

11. OLD BUSINESS
None

12. NEW BUSINESS
None

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

14. SEWER REPORTS
A. Mark Miller reported the following;
Meters — The meters were calibrated for the last quarter. The Public Works

employees read the meters on a daily basis.

CC Collection — There were 3 lateral clogs. T'wo were caused by children throwing
debris down the clean-out pipe.

All the pumping stations wet wells were cleaned. New floats were installed at the
Ashbridge Pump station. Also, there was a problem with the transducer.

2 e

ctioni — The pumping station was visited on a daily basis no probiems to
Lochwood Plant — The plant was visited on a routine basis. Several trees fell in the

spray fields. They are scheduled for removal this month.

Ridley Creek Plant — Was visited on a daily basis. Rontine maintenance was done to
the screen. A new strainer was ordered for the utility water line. The floors in the
SBR Building were scrubbed and sealed.

Pa One Calls — 89 PA One Calls were received for the month of November.

Alarms — 27 alarms for the month of November.

MA Minutes 12/13/2010 5



OGO A" PR W —

[\.))—A)—A)—t)-—l)—t)—tr-—l)—t»—-&;—-a
DO W0 INBAWN ~O

[

NN
o=

The new management of operation of the plant will be done by Miller
Environmental.

7
z
<
=
J

=
=
Z
I

=
7

16. CORRESPONDENCE
Nome

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

18. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Mike moved to adjourn the meeting. Joe seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2009 2010\MA 12-13-10 Draft.doc

MA Minutes  12/13/2010




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
December 28,2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held a special meeting on Tuesday December 28,
2010 at 8:00 a.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were: Fran Beck,
Tack Yahraes, Joseph McCawley and Dana Pizarro. Also in attendance were: Rick Smith,
Township Manager; Mark Miller, Director of Public Works and Authority Solicitor, Steve
McDonnell. .

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&1 - Inflow & Infiltration - . s

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Tregtment Plant:,

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant. .

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of. Ehvir‘onr1iental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency o
BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — Natiogial: Pollutant Discharge Elimination System::
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge . 7+ .

{. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE _

Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 8:06 amand led those present in the Pledge

of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence. to. remember our Armed Forces.

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION 2 I
The members went into an €xec tive session to discuss a pending legal matter. The executive
session ended at 8:26 am, .7

3. NEW BUSINESS: ... ; o
Worth and Company Application of Payment No. 24, 11/30/2010, $125,000. It was the consensus

of the members that the payment S {ould riot be approved pending further investigation of the
various claigljsr;z‘fo‘fz"déla}’,‘:;, o :

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Noné i
5. ADJOURNMENT i
There being no further business, Joe moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the motion.

There was no further disgqssioh or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting
was adjourned at 8:28 a;m:

Respectfully submitted,
Louis F. Smith, Jr., Township Manager

F:\Data\Sharéd Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2010\MA 12-28- 10 SPECIAL MTG Draft.doc

MA Minutes 12/28/2010 1



' CONSULTING ENGINEERS |

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-619%
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE
Philadelphia, PA
215.222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice #: 459104
Invoice Date : 12/22/2010
Project : EGMA1000

Project Name : 2010 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 12/12/2010

Preparation of monthly report, monthly Authority meeting. Prepare response to W. Pikeland Twp. request for capacity.

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services Labor : 866.25
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 866.25
Amount Due This Invoice $866.25
Fee: 13,338.25
Prior Billings : 11,047.00
Current Billings : 866.25
Total Billings : 11,813.25
Phase : *** .. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 825 105.00 866.25
Labor Total: "_5._2% ______ 556-25
Total Phase : *** - Professional Services Labor : $866.25
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1000 -- 2010 Annual Services Labor : $866.25
Expense : $0.00
A e \ S

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.: .

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget (§):
Remaining Budget (%)

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1000 Invoice Summary.xls
Invoice Date 11-23-2010

2010 Annual Services
EGMA 1000
459104

$
$
$
$
$
$

$

© B P O

Remaining Budget (%}:

Comments;

11/18/2010 fo
10,338.25 Date:
3,000.00 Date:

13,338.25

11,047.00

866.25

11,913.25
89%

1,425.00
1%

REXK

2010 Annual

Services
13,338.25
11,047.00

866.25

11,913.25
89%

1,425.00
11%

Preparation of monthly report, monthly Authority meeting.
Prepare response fo W. Pikeland Twp. request for capacity

121122010

171172010




I CONSULTING: ENGINEERS - i¥

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.0. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice # : 459105
Invoice Date : 12/22/2010
Projeci : EGMA1002
Project Name : Applebrook Comp. Groundwater

Eval.
For Services Rendered through: 12/12f2010
Prepare draft report.
Phase : **** .- Professional Services
Total Phase : *** -- Professional Seivices Labor : 1,970.97
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Tofal : 1,970.97
Amount Due This Invoice $1,970.97
Fee: 5,500.00
Pri(‘)r Billings : 3,333.75
Current Billings : 1,970.97
Total Billings : 5,304.72

Phase : *** .- Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.75  105.00 78.75
Associate Engineer 1.75 80.00 140.00

Lahor Total: TTise T 21875

Multiplier Labor

Class Hours Cost Multiplier Amount
Senior Geologist 16.00 4056  2.7000 1,752.22

Multiplier Labor Total: %o T 1,752.22

Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services Labor : $1,970.97

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1002 -- Applebrook Comp. Groundwater Eval. Labor : $1,970.97
Expense ! $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

fnvoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount;
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%}:

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1002 Invoice Summary.xisx

Applebrook Comp. Groundwater Eval.

Invoice Date 12-22-2010

EGMA 1002

459105

11/8/2010 to

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

5,500.00
3,333.75
1,070.97
5,304.72

5,500.00 Date:

Date:

96%
185.28
4%

wkkk

Applebrook
Comp.

2 5 €0 B

Comments: Prepare draft report.

5,500.00
3,333.75
1,970.97
5,304.72

96%
195.28
4%

12/12/2010
9/20/2010



INVOICE
Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:

N CONSULTING ENGINEERS i

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 193806192
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

‘Pennoni Associaies Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice #: 459099
Invoice Date : 12/22/2010
Project : EGMA0703
Project Name : LCSTP Decommissioning Planning

For Services Rendered through: 12/12/2010

Correspondence with DEP, assemble draft comment responses.

Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Total Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update Labor : 795.00
. Expense : __________0.00
Phase Toftal : 795.00
Amount Due This Invoice $795.00

Fee: 29,700.00

Prior Billings : 26,138.50

Current Billings : 795.00

Total Billings : 26,933.50

Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.50  105.00 52.50
Project Engineer 825  90.00 742.50

Labor Total: o —5}:7‘5 ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ ';55—66

Total Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update Labor : $795.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0703 -- LCSTP Decommissioning Planning Labor : $795.00

O

(=

Expense : $0.00

s

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0703 Invoice Summary.xls
Invoice Date 12-22-2010

LCSTP Decommissioning Planning

EGMAOQO703
459099
11/8/2010 to 12/12/2010
$ 23,700.00 Date: . 5/14/2007
$ 6,000.00 Date: 12/14/2009
$ 29,700.00
$ 26,138.50
$ 795.00 -
$ 26,933.50
91%
5 2,766.50
9%
01 02 10
DEP Act 537 Plan Survey of -
Coordination Update Diversion Sewer
$ 370000 $  20,000.00 $ 6,000.00
$ 2,610.00 $ 17,5628.50 $ 5,735.00
3 - $ 795.00 $ 265.00
$ 2,610.00 $ 18,323.50 % 6,000.00
71% 92% 100%
$ 1,090.00 $ 1,676.50 % -
29% 8% 0%

Comments:  Correspondence with DEP, assemble draft comment responses.




2010
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
2010 FINAL REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/10/10 Fran - Completed
b. Need by 5/12/10 Jack - Completed
c. Need by 8/11/10 Joe — Mark - Completed
d. Need by 11/10/10 Dana - Completed
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Fran - Completed
b. 2" Quarter (June) Dana — Not Completed
c. 3" Quarter (September) Joe - Completed - Attended the August
meeting
d. 4™ Quarter (December) Jack - Completed

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Michael Mirarchi (143 Line Road) request of 1/21/10 granted on 4/12/10).
West Pike Township request received on August 6, 2010, MA directed
staff to look into on August 9, 2010 - Engineer’s response 12/9/10

4, Implement I&I Plan. — Completed and Ongoing — March Report filed on
time, September Report filed in time, I&I repair work continues.

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction. Substantial Completion October 21,2010

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant
during the start up period when the SBR unit is running on treated effluent.
Completed - SBR Tour conducted on 3/15/10

3. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to a primer
educational session on SBR’s.
Completed - SBR Class conducted on 3/15/10

4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Artesian and Township
Employees on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the
Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.
BoS adopted Resolution 10-106 on 6/15/2010. Revisions sent to PA DEP on
6/16/10. Received DEP 7/13/10 review letter. Currently working on response.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\Final.doc



2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. BoS adopted resolutions 10-105 and 10-
108 on 6/15/10. Revisions sent to PA DEP on 6/16/10. Received DEP 7/14/10

review letter. Currently working on response.
3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

5. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Obtained agreement on diversion from West Goshen on 5/13/10.

FUNDING
1. H20 Grant — Obtain funding and use monies ($464,195) to pay for
construction at RCSTP. Completed - We have received the money. Used
grant money to pay Worth and Clinger August invoices

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\Final.doc



Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastooshen.org

Date: October 5,2010

To:  Municipal Authority

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Comp Plan Goals

Jack and I met on October 5 to review the Authority’s Comp Plan Goals and our findings are as
follows: : :

Item 1 7B-4 Evaluate the need to provide sewer service across Township
Boundaries
Action - Consider the cost effectiveness of extending services to areas outside the
Township
Priority - High
Timeframe - Ongoing
Status- Active

The Authority has considered several requests from property owners in Willistown to provide
sewer service via our sewer line in Line Road. The majority of these requests have been
approved. We recently approved capacity, with conditions for five homes for Michael Mirarchi.
All of these requests were granted at no cost to the Authority. We are currently reviewing a
request from West Pikeland Township for 20,000 GPD.

We are not aware of any projects or vacant ground in West Goshen, Westtown, East Whiteland
or West Whiteland that would need sewer capacity from us. There may be additional
opportunities with Willistown. However, we would suggest that the Authority continue with it
current policy of reacting to requests.

Suggest status be changed to - Completed and Ongoing

Item 2 7B-S Provide for upgrading of existing public sewer lines and wastewater
treatment facilities
Action — Evaluate the existing sewer lines and connections to ensure the system is
free of infiltration and other problems
Priority - High
Timeframe — Ongoing
Status - Active

We are finishing up the RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade Project, in the planning stages of
- projects to abandon Lockwood STP, eliminate the Marydell and Reserve Pump Stations, and

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\Nunicipal Authority\Status 100510.doc



redirect the Hershey Mill Pump Station. We also have a very aggressive I&I Program. We
recently slip lined sewer lines in Waterview and lined manholes in Waterview and Bittersweet.

Suggest status be changed to - Completed and Ongoing

Item 3 7B-3 Evaluate the Township Act 537 Plan and update as need to address
areas lacking service in the Township
Action — Review the Township Act 537 Plan bi-annually or as often as necessary
Priority - Medium
Timeframe - Ongoing
Status — Completed and ongoing

In 2007 we looked extensively into the possibility of providing sewer service to Charter Chase &
Brookmont. The conclusion was that since the soils in both neighborhoods where generally
suitable and the cost per connection was prohibitive that the Township would not proceed with
installing public sewer. Both of these neighborhoods consist of one acre lots situated in a
relatively compact area. Goshen Downs is another neighborhood of one acre lots, with on-lot
sewer systems and we have taken a cursory look at it as well and concluded that the cost per
connection would be prohibitive as well. These three neighborhoods comprise almost half of the
homes with on-lot systems, with the remaining on-lot systems fragmented for the most part in the
northern part of the Township. Accordingly, if the cost per connection for Charter Chase and
Brookmont are prohibitive, the cost per connection for the remaining lots would be even higher.

We also completed the Wastewater Needs Analysis in 2007. As part of this Analysis we B
indentified the vacant properties that would need sewer capacity and incorporated them into the
Analysis. The Analysis was submitted to PA DEP and will be used as the basis for future updates
to the Act 537 Plan. : ,

Status of - Completed and Ongoing — is appropriate

Item 4 7B-5 Provide for upgrading of existing public sewer lines and wastewater
treatment facilities
Action — Evaluate new technologies and existing equipment needs
Priority - Medium
Timeframe - Ongoing

When initially looked into the MBR process for the RCSTP project, but abandoned it due to the
high cost. We finally settled on the SBR process, which while not a “new” technology is
definitely a proven method of sewer treatment. We also used heat cured slip lining to rehabilitate
sewer lines in Waterview and used a similar process to reline manholes in Waterview and
Bittersweet.

We have recently studied the Marydell Pump Station and concluded that is was cost effective to
eliminate it as opposed to replacing it. We are currently in the Act 537 planning process.

Status of - Completed and Ongoing — is appropriate

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\WNunicipal Authority\Status 100510.doc



Item 5 7B-3 Evaluate the Township Act 537 Plan and update as need to address
_areas lacking service in the Township
Action — Review the Township Act 537 Plan to ensure consistency with the
Comprehensive Plan
Priority - High
Timeframe - Intermediate

We looked extensively into the possibility of providing sewer service to Charter Chase &
Brookmont in 2007. The conclusion was that since the soils in both neighborhoods where
generally suitable and they cost per connection was very high that the Township would not
proceed with installing public sewer.

We also completed the Wastewater Needs Analysis in 2007. As part of this Analysis we
indentified the vacant properties that would need sewer capacity and incorporated them into the
Analysis. The Analysis was submitted to PA DEP and will be used as the basis for future updates
to the Act 537 Plan.

Suggest status be changed to - Completed and Ongoing

Item 6 7B-3 Evaluate the Township Act 537 Plan and update as need to addwess
areas lacking service in the Township
Action — Based on the review the Act 537 Plan implement recommendations and
updates as necessary
Priority - Immediate
Timeframe - Medium

We looked extensively into the possibility of providing sewer service to Charter Chase &
Brookmont in 2007. The conclusion was that since the soils in both neighborhoods where
generally suitable and they cost per connection was very high that the Township would not
proceed with installing public sewer. Both of these neighborhoods consist of one acre lots
situated in a relatively compact area. Goshen Downs is another neighborhood of one acre lots
that have on-lot sewer systems. These three neighborhoods comprise almost half of the homes
with on-lot systems, with the remaining on-lot systems fragmented for the most part in the
northern part of the Township. Accordingly, if the cost per connection for Charter Chase and
Brookmont are high, the cost per connection for the remaining lots would be higher.

We also completed the Wastewater Needs Analysis in 2007. As part of this Analysis we
indentified the vacant properties that would need sewer capacity and incorporated them into the
Analysis. The Analysis was submitted to PA DEP and will be used as the basis for future updates
to the Act 537 Plan. .

Status of - Completed and Ongoing — is appropriate

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp PlanNunicipal Authority\Status 100510.doc



2011
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
JANUARY REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/9/11
b. Need by 5/11/11
c. Need by 8/10/11
d. Need by 11/9/11
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March)
b. 2" Quarter (June)
c. 3™ Quarter (September)
d. 4" Quarter (December)
. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.

W

4, Implement I & I Plan
5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction.

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant.
3. Open House at the RCSTP

4, Have Siemens conduct a training session for Miller and Township Employees
' on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the Siemens’
facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project.

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

Fi\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2011\011011.doc



Rick Smith

From: Jyahraes@aol.com

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 9:11 AM
To: rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Cc: ssmith@eastgoshen.org

Subject: MA Goal Sheets for January

Rick —

Here are the MA Newsletter Assignments. Please add these to our “goals sheet” that will be included in the January
Packets.

This is the schedule for 2011 along with the “due dates”:
February 9 Jack

May 11 Fran

August 10 Joe

November 9  Dana

February 2012 Kevin

Thanks.

Jack



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 12/30/2010

To:  All ABC Chairmen '
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer ,’ZJ{QI{Q
Re:  ABC Email Protocol

Dear ABC Chairmen:

The Township has launched a new email system which employs a variety of
additional functionalities. The main purpose for the upgrade is to satisfy the State
Statute requirements brought about by the “Open Records” and “Right to Know”
Legislation. The new system will allow the staff to search the email archives for emails
pertaining to a specific topic should a public “Right to Know Request” be received.

One additional function is that all ABC Chair’s will be receiving an East Goshen
email address linking you to the new Township Email (webmail) system Inbox. Just ABC
Chairs will be getting a Township webmail Inbox. This Inbox shall be used for all of your
ABC business. | have outlined the protocol for its use below; please review this with all
of your members and forward any questions to me through your Staff Liaison.

We are in the process of setting up all the mailboxes at this time and you will be
notified at your current email address with instructions and a password when the email

address is ready.

Protocol:

o All outbound emails from ABC Chairs relating to Township business, or any
matter before the ABC, shall be communicated using the new East Goshen
webmail address.

e All email correspondence between individual ABC members using personal email
accounts relating to Township business, or any matter before the ABC, shall CC
the ABC Chair’s East Goshen webmail address.

o When Replying Township Business Emails be sure to always “Reply to All”, this
will insure that the complete string of emails is archived in the system.

o ABC Chair webmail addresses will be available on the appropriate ABC page of
the Township website linked to their name. The standard format for webmail

F:\Data\Shared Data\Information Systems\E MAIL\Memo to ABC's 12302010.doc




addresses will be the first letter of the first name and the full last name
@eastgoshen like mgordon@eastgoshen.org.

| have attached copy of the resolution for your information and use.

Once you have established the 2011 Chairmen for your respective ABC, please forward
me their name so we can get all the email addresses created.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Information Systems\E MAIL\Memo to ABC's 12302010.doc



RickSmith . e

From: Rick Smith [rsmith@eastgoshen.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 7:14 AM

To: 'George Martynick'; 'arstrica@anlcom)

Ce: 'mgordon@eastgoshen.org’; 'galthouse@eastgoshen.org’;
ddenenstein@bdeamputerselutions:com'

Subject: ABC Chairmen

Aitachments: 10-43 E-Mail Policy with Archiving 112310.doc

Good Morning

Asyou may be aware the "Right to Know Law" and e-mail has opened up a new seta challenges for the Township.

The short story is the e-mails sent to and from public officials, such as a member of the Board of Supervisors, Planning
Commission member or a member of the Historical Commission are considered public records. As such people have the
right to view them. Thisis true even if you as an ABC member send the e-mail from your personal computet.

While a blanket request to view all of your Township e-mails would not be permitted, a request to view e-mails
concerning the "Jones Project” would. This hich means that there needs to be a system to search for specific e-mails.

In order to comply with this new law the Township has implemented a system where all of the township e~mails are
achieved on our e-mail provider's server. Under the new system the archived e-mails can be searched. In addition the
will eliminate the need for you and other ABC members to sort thru you e-mails to satisfy Right to Know requests.

There is a monthly service charge for the archiving service and in order to minimize costs the Board had decided that
only the Chairman of each ABC should have an eastgoshen.org e-mail account. This will be listed on the Township web

page.

The Township's IT consultant will set up a web mail site for you. Essentially you go to the web site, log in and you can
then send or receive e-mail related to Township business.

Your Township e=mail address will be your first initial followed by your last name.

Ellen Carmody ecarmody@eastgoshen.org
George Martynick gmartynick@eastgoshen.org

The Township has adopted a policy on e-mails. {Attached) Please review section 6 on the last page.

I have copied Burt Denenstein, our IT consultant, on this e-mail. Burt will set up your account and e-mail you your
password and instructions.

I have also copied your staff liaison and they will review the new policy and archive system at your next meeting.
Happy Holidays.

Rick Smith



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 10-43

A RESOLUTION GOVERNING E-MAIL COMMUNICATIONS BY AND
AMONG SUPERVISORS, STAFF AND OTHER TOWNSHIP
AUTHORITIES, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS AND ADVISORY GROUPS

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Sunshine Act, 65 Pa. C.8.A. §701 ef. seq., as amended (the
“Act”), requires that all Township business be conducted only within the context of a public
meeting, excluding those matters which fall within the exceptions to the open meeting
requirement under §707, §708 and §712 of the Act; and :

WHEREAS, today’s communication technology such as e-mail is a valuable tool and allows for
the near real-time communication of information to multiple recipients; and

WHEREAS, care must be taken that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”), Township Staff,
the members of other Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions (the “ABCs”) and/or any
other Advisory Group(s) appointed by the Board (the “Advisory Groups) do not violate the Act
by conducting deliberations outside of an open meeting via e-mail; and

WHEREAS, e-mails typically occur at random rather than by prearrangement; however, the
Board nonetheless believes the Policy stated herein is appropriate in order to comply with the
Act; and

WHEREAS, the Policy stated herein is not intended to address the dissemination of factual
information pertaining to Township business such as meeting dates and times; and

WHEREAS, the Right to Know Act, Act 3 of 2008, as amended (the “New Law”) became
effective January 1, 2009; and :

WHERFEAS, under the New Law, all Township records, including e-mails, are presumed to be
public records and subject to disclosure.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the foregoing recitals are incorporated herein by reference and
deemed essential parts hereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in consideration of the requirements of the Act and the
New Law, the Board hereby establishes regulations foi the use of e-mail by the members of the
Board, Township Staff, the ABCs and/or Advisory Groups in accordance with the following
guidelines:

1. Deliberations and official actions among a quorum of the Board, ABCs and/or
Advisory Groups shall not take place by means of the exchange of e-mails,
whether via personal e-mail accounts or Township e-mail accounts.

F\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2010\10-43 E-Mail Policy with Archiving 112310.doc




a. For the purpose of this Resolution, “deliberation” shall include the
discussion of Township business held for the purpose of making a
decision as well as the making of any recommendation or providing an
individual position or opinion on Township business.

b. For purposes of this Resolution, “official actions” means the establishmert
of policy; decisions on Township business; and a vote or recommendation
on any motion, proposal, rule, regulation, statute, ordinance, report or
order.

Nothing in this Resolution shall preclude any member of the Board, Township
Staff, any ABCs and/or Advisory Groups from communicating by e-mail with one
or more members of the Board or any ABCs or any Advisory Groups, including a
quorum of the Board or any ABCs or any Advisory Group, for the purpose of
disseminating or sharing information pertinent to Township business.

a. For the purpose of this Resolution, “information” is defined as a series of
factual statements related to meeting schedules and agendas, including
supporting background documents and data, to be discussed at a future
meeting.

b, Background data created for a particular business item should be
acknowledged at the next public meeting where the item is discussed.

E-mails received from Township residents may be acknowledged at the next
regular public meeting after receipt of such e-mails. ’

Township e-mail accounts shall be used strictly for Township business.
Township e-mail accounts shall not be used for viewing, accessing or transmitting
any material that a reasonable individual may find personally offensive or
inappropriate, including sexually suggestive materials.

a. All information sent and/or received via the Township e-mail accounts and
the Township server is and shall be the property of the Township. The
contents of all such e-mail accounts shall be considered public records
unless it can be shown that the e-mail content falls under one of the
exclusions of the New Law.

b. Township e-mail accounts shall not be used to communicate material such
as, but not limited to, deliberations, decisions, official actions, opinions,
and legal advice from the Township Solicitor without prior approval from
the Township Solicitor or the Board.

C. The Township reserves the right to search and audit all work-provided
electronic equipment of Township employees. The Township may monitor
e-mail activity with or without notice, and no employee has an expectation
of privacy with regard to Township e-mail accounts and elecironic
equipment.

F:\Data\Shared Dat?\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2010\10-43 E-Mail Policy with Archiving 112310.doc




All emails sent and received from Township owned computers and through
Township webmail/Outlook accounts will be archived in a Township sponsored
email archival system. Emails will be archived in accordance with the schedule
established by the Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission.

Members of the Board of Supervisors, the Chairman of all the Township ABC’s,
and Auditors, and the Chairman of any approved Township Advisory Group shall
be issued a Township email account that is connected to the Township archival
system and they will utilize either webmail or Outlook software for all emails
related to Township business. All emails originated by ABC, Auditor, or
Advisory Group members must include the chairman on distribution to ensure the
email is included in the Township archival system. Emails received via personal
email accounts that are Township related shall be forwarded to the Township
archival system by either forwarding to your Township email account or
forwarding to the Chairman of your group. The procedures in this paragraph shall
become effective on January 1,2011.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, this 23 day of November, 2010.

ATTEST:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSEIP

//Z/ BOA{ li?y’j{:z?ws«ms

PV

Secretary

~WT i
IV

V7
(D/QDJP )L‘L('\;xlﬂ)"

Neodd 8. W[’ﬁ{fj

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2010\10-43 B-Mail Policy with Archiving 112310.doc




Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: mgordon@easigoshen.org

Date: 12/30/2010

To:  AllABC's R
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer %l/((g
Re:  ABC Packet Generation Recommendation

Dear ABC Members: A
The Township staff has learned a lot over the last several weeks regarding the

work processes required to generate the packets for all the Boards and Commissions. |
have proposed the following modifications to the process to the Board of Supervisors
and they have asked me to solicit your feedback for consideration.

The staff is challenged weekly with an extensive process to produce information
packets for the various Boards and Commissions. Due to the reduction in force here
within the Township administration, we must make some changes in order to more
efficiently produce the packets while capturing savings in reduced or eliminated
postage, delivery expenses and supplies. | recommend the following for each ABC
packet, many of which have been implemented already with positive results:

BOS:
Board Members: Hard Copies delivered for all Board Members to their

residence as it is done today, no change.

ABC Liaisons: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Recording Secretary: Hard Copy placed in their bin on the Friday prior to the
meeting and electronic version via constant contact.

Staff Liaison: Hard Copy

Others: Electronic Copy via constant contact

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Packets\Mema to ABC's 12302010.doc



PC:
Commission Members: Hard Copies delivered for all Commission Members to

their residence as it is done today, either via US MAIL or Hand Delivered
depending on the size. If mailing the packets is going to be more than $20 we
will hand deliver.

BOS Liaison: Hard Copy, just like the PC Members.

ABC Liaisons: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Recording Secretary: Hard Copy placed in their bin on the Friday prior to the
meeting and electronic copy via constant contact

Staff Liaison: Hard Copy

Others: Electronic Copy via constant contact

MA:
Authority Members: Hard Copies delivered for all Authority Members to their

residence as it is done today.

BOS Liaison: Hard Copy Just like the Authority Members

ABC Liaisons: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Recording Secretary: Hard Copy placed in their bin on the Friday prior to the
meeting and electronic copy via constant contact

Staff Liaison: Hard Copy

Others: Electronic Copy via constant contact

HC/P&R/CB: .
Comm. /Board Members: Electronic Copy via constant contact
BOS Liaison: Electronic Copy via constant contact
ABC Liaisons: Electronic Copy via constant contact
Recording Secretary: Electronic Copy via constant contact
Staff Liaison: Electronic Copy via constant contact
Others: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Traffic Advisory / Deer Comm. / ZHB
These Bodies rarely meet and have rarely any info to distribute so all
correspondence will be via constant contact

Correspondence received via Mail will be hand carried by the Staff liaison to the
ABCs who do not receive hard copy packets in the mail. Time sensitive materials will be
addressed as appropriate by the staff as needed.

These efforts to reduce the amount of paper, streamline the process and
eliminate postage are long overdue and must be embraced by the ABC’s to the greatest
extent possible. Please discuss these suggestions and forward your comments to me via
email (above) by January 25, 2011 so | can compile them for consideration by the Board
of Supervisors.

Thank you

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Packets\Memo to ABC's 12302010.doc



AREA CODE 610

692-7171%

January 7, 2011

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6155

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: December 2010 Monthly Report

Meter:

C.C. Collection:

Pump Stations:

R.C. Coliection:

Lochwood Plant:

Ridley Creck Plant:

Pa One Calls:

Alarms:

Allied Control was out to calibrate the meters. They made some minor
adjustments to the Ellis Lane meter. The other meters were fine.

We were notified of two lateral clogs, one was in Mary Dell and the other was at

Pump station wet wells were cleaned as part of the maintenance program.
We placed two sewer caps in Clock Tower.
The plant was visited on a routine basis.

It has been a very busy month at the plant, as we experienced several problems
with the SBR operation. | will leave the explaining to Scott Towler.

We received 50 PA One calls for the Month of December.

27 alarms for the month of December. We received a float alarm at the
Ashbridge Station for high level. We were able to isolate the problem and we
replaced the float.

fi\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2010 municipal\2010 municipal authority december report.doc



Al

Moy 1

-S3.LON

SMoj4 diysumo] uaysoo jseqg

9€6°0 ¥oL’L 0400 P00 eLlo SFF’L 1A% 4
60'8C £6°7E LLg €e’L ot'e (G158 %97 6g'62)
G/80 LSL°L ello %00 ¥ZLo L8¥°L [AX58 4
8580 Go0’'L 0400 700 €0L°0 c6e’L 8051
c6e’L £8G°L 900 Pe00 LLLO GsrL 8LY
68e’L £89°L $0°0 geoo ZLLo 1.1 oLge
zee’L €8G°L 900 Pe00 LLLO (01542 BeL’e
7880 040°L G500 $c00 010 cog’L L0G¥
$88°0 0.0°) G500 7200 /010 Ly L 69EPp
¥8°0 ¢60°L 0600 8¥0°0 010 1457203 Esly
8¥8°0 ooL°L 1600 L¥0°0 8010 OL¥'L 80l
0e8°0 820°L 9800 6€0°0 €0L°0 L9%°L Wey
8¢8°0 6¢c0’} 4500 0r00 P0OL0 o0F°L (4457
0e80 8C0°L 8500 620°0 €oL0 8¢} 86LY
P60 L0c'1 /800 ¢S0°0 8LL0O zerl Lee'vy
6180 1201 6800 €500 oLLo Gsi'L LGP
698°0 il ?0L°0 €500 gLl'o L6l SrlYy
0060 SLL'L S0L'0 €500 gLL0 99¢’L c80'y
9e80 8€0°L SP00 0500 Z0L°0 YAz YASTA 4
€80 6e0’L 900 LS00 80L0 LLv) 08e¥y
8e80 8c0’L SP00 0500 Z0L0 oce’L oLy
oL0’} €cc’l ) /.00 0co0 ZlLo gee’lL 650y
258’0 9/0°L 6900 or0°0 60L°0 L8%°) [0k 4
B 1680 LIl /800 6¥00 OLL0 Lyl olcy
“ 6880 8cl'L 2/00 8%0°0 7LL0 071 Syl
480 L0LL 1900 800 144 N0] ce9’l 888¥
€480 801L°L 190°0 6¥0°0 GZLo Pevl B6Zh'y -
v/8°0 0L°L 1900 8+0°0 vcLo 8vaL 6091
cee’l 099°L G600 £90°0 910 0ce’L 8009
9/6°0 ozce'L 8070 ¢s00 ¥LL0 98¢e’L 8eet
0810 0co’L $80°0 Y700 ¢lio ocr'L 6v6't
¥80 0/L0°L 1 ZAON0] %00 ¢oL0 0se’L 86t
pbw pBw pbuw pbw pBLw pbuw pBuw
MOl4 Usyso9 id Isjeiy id 18N Hd I8t id J81eiy uoge;g dwing MOl JuEld
Ise3qejol Repn 1sopn SAUJ UOS|IAA aid ljoed sueT s Aep 1sapn usysog) jsspp
0L0C
JaquianoN

‘Bay
[BloL -

Le
oe
6¢
8¢
x4
oc
gc
14
14
[44
iC
074
el
8l
Ll
gl
Sl
14
el
cl
Ll

TNOTLWONO®2

oeq



SpX'S}oaUSIIOM Uiuow ajeledes SUOHeIS-jle- SI91eWMOl /00T

g9 J1v3 OL dvdA TVINRION
ALva O.L Yv3A
ALvd Ol HINOW TVINEON
S’ 3lvd OL HLNOA
dML B3 | HFHINONI D01 ATIVd
- ‘ R 5 ) 11966°8 AP8TLLL - - £v6'091'1L . |svE
oL/ieiel 00702 . 0l/1e/g) [00°0
0L/0e/Z) |089'2LL 00%'02 o0ge'se €UE'90. 01 |LL0LY 8080’6 |110°48 861'69.01 |eVi'9Es SLp'016'L  01/0e/2) 100°0
olee/iel |0 00%'0¢ 01/62/2) j00°0
oL/igzizl o 00v'02 0L/8c/cl 1000
AN 00’0z 0l/.e/c) {0070
ol/9z/cL |0 00%'02 0l/92/Z) 1610
olL/sz/el |0 00v'02 01/52/2L 10070
okve/ick |0 00v'0e 0L/¥2/Z) [00°0
ol/cz/gl 1019216 00v'02 0e8'v9 819'ig9'0l |096'8Y 2£e's00'6  |009'10L 20Z'80.°0L [000'¢EL 29R'e06'L  |ol/ee/el [00°0
0l/zZ/cl  1002'6L6 00v'0g 06.29 GelL'6L9'0) |ove'eY 9ey'000'6  |029°201 870'269'0L [000°6EL°L 6cL'206°L  |ol/ez/el {000
oL/l2/cL  |826°SE6 00v'0e 29%'eS 858'899'0L _|seg'sy Z05'¢66'8  |8Le'ZLl 182°189'9) {££8'9rl’l 065°L06'L  [0L/12/ZL j00°0
0l/0c/el |0 0av'0e 01/0¢/ch 10070
oleizck 10 00v'02 01/61/c) j00°0
oL/gLel |0 0o0v'02 olL/8l/g) (000
oL/Liel |0 0002 OL/LL/i2) {000
oLmeielL |0 00v'02 ol/oL/iel 1010
0L/SLiz)  |920°1L00°L 0av'0e $20'€9 668'0€9'0) |999°2F L0€'806'8  |P29'LE) 068'619'0L |oov'sve’L 60L'¥68°L  [0L/SL/2) [00°0
Qbyiel 10 00%'02 0l/¥L/h [00°0
ob/el/icl |0 0ov'oz 0l/gl/g) [00°0 .
olciicl 10 00¥'0C ol/giicy (og'l
oL/Lizel 1o 00%'02 0L/LL/CL {0070
0L/0L/ZL jole'08g 00v'02 09zl /8€'609°0L |09°¢y  [viv'PYE'S  |06L9% £50'¥55'9lL [000°760°L 267'888'L  {0L/0L/2L [00°0
oL/6c/z)  |oviiese 00v'0e 0.0°z yZL'265 01 |6eL'er 0L'0v5'8 109060 [v2S'PG'OL |000°C80°L 862'/88'L  10L/60/21 {000
ol/g0/el 1020268 00¥'02 gsl'el 116'065'0L |sv8'vY yeZ'ses’'s  |oes'LLl 898'¢E59L [000°¢T)’L 91£'988°'L  101/20/¢1 |00°0
ol/Lo/e) 00¥'0¢ 0L/L0/2) (000
0}/90/2L  |826'LLE oov'oe 881°18 982'9/5'01 |820°9¢ §yZ'9z5'e  |2re'lZl  |Z0S'LLS'OL |000'CEL’L 020'v28°L  {ol/90/2L {0070
WZE AT 00¥'02 0l/s0/21 {00°0
obivo/iel |0 o0v'0g 0L/¥0/2) [00°0
oL/ec/el 10 00%°02 0l/e0/c) 1000
0L/z0/l  1062°292°L 00v 02 055°66 LLy'ess'olL [ozo'es oeg’Lis's  |ov9‘e6l £92°291'91 [000°419°1 8€5'6/8'L  {01/20/2) [00°D
ob/Lo/ZzL  |002'9.8 00¥'02 §66°06 gge'evs'ol logL Iy §Z6'G06'8  |S29'ViL 66.'2irv'9L_{000'62)’L Lgo'll8')L  joL/Lo/2Zl |00')
3lva - -SMOTd ado ado. | .ONIav3Y | | ado ONIawv3y ado ONIUYIY Ado “ONIQYaAY. | JLvq | sedoul
13N LINWCS|  SAIKNA NCSTIM IMid 1110vd INVY1 SIT13 AVM NMO.LLSTM dioaid

I LAVNO HI1Y ¥39W303d 0102

SYUILIWMOTH 8002




SPX"S199YSOM LUOW glesedes SUONBIS-|[e- SIS1aWMO)L 002

180°Z1. 09¢'9. 091 Zv4, [96%750¢ 590°SL_ (708’95
5261 OV8'LLL L [195'S 0L8°c8r (V3L b1y 028'6Y0C)) |2eé 022 |97V 022 OF |VLV' LG |eZe'066  |908°€S 115'801.02
0052} 06569L | |0859 L1661y |090°6¥Z GE0'2cO LI} |06V'0LE |26 990Gl |00V'99 172986 |066'28 £62°0/0°02
0zrel ovE 8oL L |069'9 65267 [098'LvL. 62L VG LI} [099°E08  |evZ GE0'OL|002°69  |L09'586  |0£58S ¥50'G90 02
ozl V0L L9L L |250'9 065'8ly __ |z02°6e. €76 CLy LL) |220°182 _ |1GE+00'0) |290° VL |SL6' 786 |591°8S 102°650°02
822l 0vo'6GL L |p20'9 oce vy |[voLeed 2Z8IE0 VL) [¥86'VOE  |26c 981 |00L €8 15o'086 _ |se'es 208 72002
06E° L OLv'ESL L |0vE'9 vv6 1Ly 058904 0VZ'9r90LL [01¥'808  |OVL €89°G) |008¥9  |967'OL6 _ |06L¥S £88'V666)
occh JESCSL L |0ZVS 0SZ 1Ly [081 104 GGG'G/G0L) |08V'Ele  |G06259G) |009°€9  |eve'S/6  |0SD'ES YOr'686 61
SL9LL [0VISL'L |090°9 Q10 |596°624 9ev'G0G'0L L [020°602 095 1co'SL|082'29  |cle 56 |0SLYS 651 786 61
0LLTL TLLSVL L (0119 905697 [£26 ©al. EVY'6SE0LL |065°182 |95/ 665 Gl |SLZ L |/98°€L6  |6LL'8S 602 €16 61
0E9°z}h A 290'/9% _ |02¥'00°) _ |p/8690°0LL [082°60F  |02L Ly SL|00Z°6LL  |958°0/6  |015S9 00167661
SEZLh SO0ZvLL |se6'e E0£99y __ [0L0FvL 2€9'696°'601 |9V5'888 _ |S6. 907 G) |05L°99 1699696 |0VZ'1S BV L EV6 61
ads ONIQY3Y | ad® | ONIdv3y ads ONIQYEY | adD |oNIavad | ad® | oWiavad | ddo ONIAVIY
AVMYE NVANIHS HIOA¥ISTY HILIN SHDIH I9CNGHSY TN S.AGHSY3H

JILAYNO HIY ¥FFWIDICA 0402

SHILINMOTH 8002




ALVYININNSSTK s1eausiiom Yuows slesedas suogels-je- SJajeWwmoy §Log

266'598 usysoo Jsapn
oL
891°¢L 919's 2e6'r18 0L9'Pbe 50598 zol'es 00v'0Z _ 128°9L 6LZ°/9  6vS'9EL  LpS'opLiL any Alujuon|
SMmojd _Ebb
18021 092’9 ogl'iyL 968°50¢  |590°EL 708'98 oov'oz  [eve's9 G66'sy _|v8zLLL  |ev6'09L°L EELTTELEe]
9e9'01 Sv0'S 884869 §y9'062 _ |vr9'L9 g8e'ls 00¥'0¢__|geT¥l 6cG'ey (886801 [2¥ETDL0'L YIGWZIAON
LE9LL 1689 606182 £8e'82e  [g68°18 gso'ee 00v'02 _ |0S9'6L lgz'ey _|sgz9el  [S60°Lve’l ¥3F0100
L0v'0) Sov's 670'059 981°.6¢  |0¥6'RS 6ee'sy 00¥'0Z__ |¥2l'v6 ecl'os  [gvo'sel |11e2s0L ¥IGWILdIS
98y'8 ZIr's 855'€89 8ev'vze  [vEV'BS 686'L1 oov'oz__ [¢88°20) v¥'19  [I1SLerl  [#0S'ES0°) isnonv
Sov'0lL LSL'y 29¢'/2. yoZ'zee  |6v1L'19 £92°1S 00v'0z__[o9v80L GL9°L9  |v6L'8CL  [25G°00L°L Anr
y6L L1 ¥08'G €.1'208 96525 |98¢'/9 96L'LS oov'oz__ |0T0L 4688/ 110992l |60g'52C) ANNP
8ve' Ll g08's 295968 9cy'sGe  |968'98 185°€9 00¥'0c__ [LL9%S co0'/8  |ve9'syL  [8r9'Lie’l AVIY
956°¢cl €0€'S 292’166 G99'98¢  |€01°'92Z1 §SY's8 0ov'0Z__ |8vl'[9 e¥D'68 642 7LL |pepBS dY
€126l 1/0's zeLLI0TL 92s'yOr  |S98°9F1 0r8'20l 00¥'02__|ove'e9 L09's. 82601 [600°C09°L HOYVIN
gsl'cl 9s¥'s 29¢'906 LLe'zee  |leg'zol 008'L. 00v'02 168701 €6.7. [998°CEl [6SLZOP'L Advnyg3d
£pScl 129's 192288 l26'€9¢  |006°20F 12'e8 00r'0c__ [166'€9 Gee'l8  [99z'ezl |llg'Geh’) AYVNNYE
; T ERVT] ENTE) ANV AVM
AVAMDRIVE  NVIRMIHS  MIOAN:ISTY - SMOIH _JOUINEHSY  AJHSY3H  LIWANS  NOSTM  IMOvd  SIH13 . NAMOLLSIM

SONIQVIY HILIIN 40 AMVINNNS 0L0Z



yauow ayl jo Aeg

T

13qua09Q —4=—

0S 67 87 [z 97 SZ ¥Z €2 72 TZ 0Z 6T 9T /T 9T ST vT ST ZT ITL O 6 8 L 9 § ¥ € 2
& Bl _—0
i
- ! - R - -1 00000z
00000t
000009

n

=}

VV g

000008
»M..V
J
/
{—t 0000001

m
il
/

0000021

000004T
0T0Z "92@ S1913WMOol4




- 00000S

- 000000}

SI9)JOWMO]4

000005 L

0000002

0000052

d9@-uer gL0zZ slejoL Alypuoy



Jagquiadeqg &

uLeI/MOUS

¥E E€ 78 T€ O 6C 8T LT 9¢ ST ¥T €T TZ T¢ 0T 6T 8T AT 9T &T ¥T €T 2T 1T

0L-6 8 L 9 § Vv € ¢ 1

0102 - Stz "daid Jaquiadag

‘dipald

G




s[e10] A|LIUOIND

L

(s5@-uer) ooz sieloL Ajyyiop

8-dioely

ol

4%

Ll

ol



WEST GOSHEN SEWER AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING
January 5, 2011

The regular meeting of the West Goshen Sewer Authority was held on Wednesday, January 5,
2011 at the STP Administration Building. Those present were:

Authority Supervisor Unruh, Turner
Mike Arnold Dr. Robert White Ross Unruh

Kevin Snoke

Frank Biasi

John Windle

Dave Johnson Administration Glace Associates, Inc.
Ron Rothrock, alt. John Scott Max Stoner

Ken Fuller was absent. Jack Yahraes, East Goshen, was in attendance. John Hall and Bill Hall
were in attendance to review the TMDL issues and status. |

The regular meeting of the Authority was called to order at 7:30 P.M. by 2010 Vice-Chairman,
Mike Arnold. The Vice-Chairman then called for approval of the minutes from the December 1,
2010 meeting. On motion by John Windle, seconded by Dave Johnson, the minutes were
unanimously approved.

The 2010 Vice-Chairman called for the annual reorganization of the West Goshen Sewer
Authority. Kevin Snoke nominated Mike Arnold for Chairman, seconded by Frank Biasi, Mike
Arnold was appointed Chairman. Mike Arnold announced the proposed Board Members,
Advisors, Consultants and Pay Scales for 2011 and requested the approval on the following
recommendations:

Board Members:

Chairman Mike Arnold
Vice — Chairman Dave Johnson
Treasurer John Windle
Secretary Kevin Sﬁoke
Asst. Secretary Frank Biasi
Recording Secretary Tina Collins
Member Ken Fuller

Member ' Ron Rothrock



Board Advisors and Consultants for 2011:

Consulting Engineer Glace Associates, Inc.

Solicitor Unruh, Turner, Burke and Frees
Auditors Barbacane, Thorntoon and Company
Trustee Fulton Financial Advisors, NA
Financial Advisor Gordon Walker, PFM

Pav Secale for 2011 Board Officers, Consultants and Advisors:

Recording Secretary $270.00/quarter

Treasurer $250.00/quarter

Glace Associates, Inc. $250.00/quarter

Barbacane, Thornton & Co Estimated at $12,700 for 2010 audit
Fulton Financial Advisors Fees billed periodically

Gordon Walker, PFM Billed as needed

Unruh, Turner, Burke & Frees General Authority work @ $180.00/hr.

Meetings are set for the 1%t Wednesday of every month.
John Windle motioned to approve, seconded by Frank Biasi, the motion passed unanimously.

Ross Unruh presented the Solicitor’s Report for the month. The EHB hearings have been
completed and the transcript is ready. The grinder pump agreement has been prepared and sent
out for Liberty Tools and he is awaiting a response. The bonds have been paid, Ross is getting
suggestions as to where to invest the money to receive more interest than it is currently making.
The LOC for Greystone South has been received.

Frank Biasi made a motion to approve the Fee Engagement Letter from Steve Hann with fees to
be billed monthly, seconded by Kevin Snoke, motion unanimously approved.

Max Stoner gave the Engineers report dated January 5, 2010: (See report for details)

1. Current Items

a) Pumping Station Nos.1 & 6 Upgrade
General construction work has a few minor items to be done at PS#1 by the plant staff.
The closeout paperwork has come back from Brandywine Electrical.

b) Goose Creek Stream Study/TVDL Permit Issues
The TMDL issues are winding their way through the court system and EHB.

¢) Washington Street Pump Station
Blooming Glen Contractors continue to work at the station on punch list items. The

electrical contract paperwork has been completed.




7. The Arbours at West Goshen —
Nothing New This Month

3. Goshen Leisure Development
Nothing New This Month

4. West Goshen Business Park
This is a proposed 115 unit age restricted apartment complex on a lot in West Goshen

Business Park. A letter of sewer capacity was required for a conditional use hearing.

5. Zarelli Subdivision 825 Goshen Road
Nothing new this month.

6. Margarita’s Site Development
Waiting for as-built plans. Nothing new this month.

7. Wexford Mews
Waiting for as-built plans. Nothing new this month.

8. Jerrechian Estate

Large Tract

Glace has started to review the sanitary sewer plans for the proposed 598 unit development.
They are still proposing two (2) pumping stations. They have provided preliminary plans.
We are considering possible tie-ins to Hamilton Woods and portions of the Caswallen
development. The review has been completed with no major issues on the proposed

design, the review letter was sent out last month. An engineering firm contacted Max about
requirements for two proposed sewage pumping stations that are required for the

development.

Small Tract
Site work has been started.

9. Greenhill Corporate Park — Lot 11
Drury Development Company is proposing a 2 ¥z story 34,480 s.f. office building at 1171

MecDermott Drive. There are no major issues with the sewer for this proposed project.
this was approved at the planning commission in July.

10. Village of Shannon — Shadeland Woods
They are continuing to construct units in this development.

11. Lincoln Independence Park
Nothing New This Month

12. South Concord Road / Glenn White Subdivision
This is a 20-lot single family residential subdivision of a portion of the Rolling Green

Cemetery north of Amelia Drive. The site and sanitary sewer improvements have been
started. There are some existing homes which may be able to connect to their proposed
gravity collection system. The developer has agreed to provide a right of way to serve
existing homes in the area. As per the Authority’s previous policy the Authority would

3




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

reimburse the developer for the actual cost of the sewer main extension. Ross has provided
the developer’s agreement and letter of credit forms to the developer’s attorney. The
developer has provided the right of way plats and descriptions as well as post construction
escrow as well as the easements and minor revisions to the plans. The cleating and grubbing

of the site has begun.

DLH Development — Reservoir Property
Waiting for as-built drawings and dedication documents. D.L. Howell relocated their office

to one of these buildings earlier this month.

Domestic Violence Center
Need record drawings of the tie-in to the system. Nothing new this month.

Gavin Property — 415 Goshen Road
Nothing New This Month

Liberty Tools :
This property will be served by a grinder pump. They have proposed to tie a few other lots

into the low pressure system. John Scott has agreed with this concept which was done on
Delaware Avenue and Wexford Mews. Ross has been discussing individual grinder pump
agreements for each property that will connect to the system with the attorney for Liberty

Tools. Nothing new this month.

Kirkland Woods
This is a new 7 lot sub-division on 4.3 acres, located at Kirkland Avenue and Ashbridge

" Road. The sanitary sewer main needs extended but no rights of ways are involved. A

developer’s agreement will need to be entered into between the Authority and the developer.
The plan received approval from the Township and they have contacted Ross and our office
to establish a construction escrow account. They reviewed and approved the construction

escrow account,

QVC Warehouse
QVC is planning an approximately 60,000 s.f. addition to its warehouse. There appear to be

no significant issues with the sanitary sewer system for the proposed addition.

19. R.E. Michel

20.

This is a proposed 14,542 s.f. warehouse/storage/office HVAC facility to be constructed on
the existing R.E. Michel property on the south side of Westtown Road. No major issues
with the sewer for this proposed project. This project is currently under construction.

Fame Fire Company Expansion
Proposed 4,000 s.f. addition located at S. Matlack & Rosedale Ave. This does not
Significantly affect the Authority’s system. A review letter was sent out in December.

The following invoices and requisitions were moved for approval by John Windle, seconded by
Kevin Snoke, and unanimously approved: -



ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

PAYEE PURPOSE AMOUNT

Unruh General Representation $ 344.50

Glace Assoc. 1% Quarter Retainer $  250.00
Fulton Financial Bond Payoff Fee $ 1,500.00
PMAA Dues $  950.00

Comm. Of Pa. Corporate Name $ 70.00 J

DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:

PAYEE DEVELOPER AMOUNT ]
Untuh, Turner South Concord Road — Glen White $ 90.00

Glace & Assoc. Greystone South $ 66.00

Unruh, Turner Greystone South $ 1,116.00

Glace & Assoc. | Glen White — Quaker Ridge $ 66.00

On a motion by John Windle, and seconded by Frank Biasi, the following bills were approved

for payment.
BOND REMEMPTION & IMPROVEM ENT FUND:
REQUISITION # | PAYEE PURPOSE AMOUNT ]
1415 Glace & Associates Act 537 Plan, Washington | § 1,125.64
St, PS, P.S. #6 Upgrade
TMDL
1416 Hall & Associates Periphyton Group $ 2,748.14
NPDES Permit
Chester Creek TMDL
1417 Unruh, Turner, Burke | Appeal to EHB $ 1,756.00

& Frees




Dave Johnson made a motion to appoint Ron Rothrock as a full member, seconded by John
Windle, motion unanimously approved.

John Windle made a motion fo have Mike Arnold, Kevin Snoke and Dave Johnson added to the
signature cards with him for check signing at the bank, seconded by Prank Biasi, motion passed
unanimously.

TRUSTEE BALANCES (as of November 30, 2010)
Tapping Fee - § 6,845,615.91
BR& - $ 1,390.07

Dr. White — Greystone has started excavation. There are two new members on the ZHB.

There being no further business, on motion by Frank Biasi, seconded by Ron Rothrock, the
meeting was adjourned at 9:27 p.m. :

Respectfully submitted,

Tina Charron, Recording Secretary



WEST GOSHEN SEWER AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING
January 5, 2011

The regular meeting of the West Goshen Sewer Authority was held on Wednesday, January 5,
2011 at the STP Administration Building. Those present were:

Authority Supervisor Unruh, Turner
Mike Arnold Dr. Robert White Ross Unruh

Kevin Snoke

Frank Biasi

John Windle

Dave Johnson Administration Glace Associates, Inc.
Ron Rothrock, alt. John Scott Max Stoner

Ken Fuller was absent. Jack Yahraes, East Goshen, was in attendance. John Hall and Bill Hall
were in attendance to review the TMDL issues and status.

The regular meeting of the Authority was called to order at 7:30 P.M. by 2010 Vice-Chairman,
Mike Arnold. The Vice-Chairman then called for approval of the minutes from the December 1,
2010 meeting. On motion by John Windle, seconded by Dave Johnson, the minutes were
unanimously approved.

The 2010 Vice-Chairman called for the annual reorganization of the West Goshen Sewer
Authority. Kevin Snoke nominated Mike Arnold for Chairman, seconded by Frank Biasi, Mike
Arnold was appointed Chairman. Mike Arnold announced the proposed Board Members,
Advisors, Consultants and Pay Scales for 2011 and requested the approval on the following
recommendations:

Board Members:

Chairman Mike Arnold
Vice — Chairman Dave Johnson
Treasurer John Windle
Secretary Kevin Snoke
Asst. Secretary Frank Biasi
Recording Secretary Tina Collins
Member Ken Fuller

Member Ron Rothrock



Board Advisors and Consultants for 2011:

Consulting Engineer Glace Associates, Inc.

Solicitor Unruh, Turner, Burke and Frees
Auditors Barbacane, Thorntoon and Company
Trustee Fulton Financial Advisors, NA
Financial Advisor Gordon Walker, PFM

Pav Scale for 2011 Board Officers, Consultants and Advisors:

Recording Secretary $270.00/quarter

Treasurer $250.00/quarter

Glace Associates, Inc. $250.00/quarter

Barbacane, Thornton & Co Estimated at $12,700 for 2010 audit
Fulton Financial Advisors Fees billed periodically

Gordon Walker, PFM Billed as needed

Unruh, Turner, Burke & Frees General Authority work @ $180.00/hr.

Meetings are set for the 1% Wednesday of every month.
John Windle motioned to approve, seconded by Frank Biasi, the motion passed unanimously.

Ross Unruh presented the Solicitor’s Report for the month. The EHB hearings have been
completed and the transcript is ready. The grinder pump agreement has been prepared and sent
out for Liberty Tools and he is awaiting a response. The bonds have been paid, Ross is getting
suggestions as 10 where to invest the money to receive more interest than it is currently making.
The LOC for Greystone South has been received.

Frank Biasi made a motion to approve the Fee Engagement Letter from Steve Hann with fees to
be billed monthly, seconded by Kevin Snoke, motion unanimously approved.

Max Stoner gave the Engineers report dated Tanuary 5,2010: (See report for details)

1. Current Items
a) Pumping Station Nos. 1 & 6 Upgrade
General construction work has a few minor items to be done at PS#1 by the plant staff.

The closeout paperwork has come back from Brandywine Electrical.

b) Goose Creek Stream Study/TMDL Permit Issues
The TMDL issues are winding their way through the court system and EHB.

¢) Washington Street Pump Station
Blooming Glen Contractors continue to work at the station on punch list items. The

electrical contract paperwork has been completed.




9. The Arbours at West Goshen —
Nothing New This Month

3. Goshen Leisure Development
Nothing New This Month

4. West Goshen Business Park
This is a proposed 115 unit age restricted apartment complex on a lot in West Goshen

Business Park. A letter of sewer capacity was required for a conditional use hearing.

5 Zarelli Subdivision 825 Goshen Road
Nothing new this month.

o

Margarita’s Site Development
Waiting for as-built plans. Nothing new this month.

7. Wexford Mews
Waiting for as-built plans. Nothing new this month.

8. Jerrehian Estate

Large Tract

Glace has started to review the sanitary sewer plans for the proposed 598 unit development.
They are still proposing two (2) pumping stations. They have provided preliminary plans.
We are considering possible tie-ins to Hamilton Woods and portions of the Caswallen
development. The review has been completed with no major issues on the proposed

design, the review letter was sent out last month. An engineering firm contacted Max about
requirements for two proposed sewage pumping stations that are required for the

development.

Small Tract
Site work has been started.

9. Greenhill Corporate Park — Lotl1l
Drury Development Company is proposing a 2 v, story 34,480 s.f. office building at 1171
McDermott Drive. There are no major issues with the sewer for this proposed project.
this was approved at the planning commission in July.

10. Village of Shannon — Shadeland Woods
They are continuing to construct units in this development.

11. Lincoln Independence Park
Nothing New This Month

12. South Concord Road/ Glenn White Subdivision
This is a 20-lot single family residential subdivision of a portion of the Rolling Green
Cemetery north of Amelia Drive. The site and sanitary sewer improvements have been
started. There are some existing homes which may be able to connect to their proposed
gravity collection system. The developer has agreed to provide a right of way to serve
existing homes in the area. As per the Authority’s previous policy the Authority would

3



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

reimburse the developer for the actual cost of the sewer main extension. Ross has provided
the developer’s agreement and letter of credit forms to the developer’s attorney. The
developer has provided the right of way plats and descriptions as well as post construction
escrow as well as the easements and minor revisions to the plans. The clearing and grubbing

of the site has begun.

DLH Development — Reservoir Property
Waiting for as-built drawings and dedication documents. D.L. Howell relocated their office

to one of these buildings earlier this month.

Domestic Violence Center
Need record drawings of the tie-in to the system. Nothing new this month.

Gavin Property — 415 Goshen Road
Nothing New This Month

Liberty Tools
This property will be served by a grinder pump. They have proposed to tie a few other lots

into the low pressure system. John Scott has agreed with this concept which was done on
Delaware Avenue and Wexford Mews. Ross has been discussing individual grinder pump
agreements for each property that will connect to the system with the attorney for Liberty

Tools. Nothing new this month.

Kirkland Woods
This is a new 7 lot sub-division on 4.3 acres, located at Kirkland Avenue and Ashbridge

Road. The sanitary sewer main needs extended but no rights of ways are involved. A
developer’s agreement will need to be entered into between the Authority and the developer.
The plan received approval from the Township and they have contacted Ross and our office
to establish a construction escrow account. They reviewed and approved the construction

escrow account,

QVC Warehouse
QVC is planning an approximately 60,000 s.f, addition to its warehouse. There appear to be

no significant issues with the sanitary sewer system for the proposed addition.

R.E. Michel
This is a proposed 14,542 s.f. warehouse/storage/office HVAC facility to be constructed on

the existing R.E. Michel property on the south side of Westtown Road. No major issues
with the sewer for this proposed project. This project is currently under construction.

Fame Fire Company Expansion
Proposed 4,000 s.f. addition located at S. Matlack & Rosedale Ave. This does not
Significantly affect the Authority’s system. A review letter was sent out in December.

The following invoices and requisitions were moved for approval by John Windle, seconded by
Kevin Snoke, and unanimously approved:



ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

PAYEE PURPOSE AMOUNT

Unruh General Representation $ 34450
Glace Assoc. 1** Quarter Retainer $  250.00
Fulton Financial Bond Payoff Fee $ 1,500.00
PMAA , Dues $  950.00
Comm. Of Pa. Corporate Name $ 70.00
DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:
PAYEE DEVELOPER AMOUNT
Unruh, Turner South Concord Road — Glen White $ 90.00
Glace & Assoc. Greystone South $ 66.00
Unruh, Turner Greystone South $ 1,116.00
Glace & Assoc. | Glen White — Quaker Ridge $ 66.00

On a motion by John Windle, and seconded by Frank Biasi, the following bills were approved
for payment. ‘

BOND REMEMPTION & IMPROVEMENT FUND:

REQUISITION # | PAYEE PURPOSE AMOUNT

1415 Glace & Associates Act 537 Plan, Washington | $ 1,125.64
St. PS, P.S. #6 Upgrade
TMDL

1416 Hall & Associates Periphyton Group $ 2,748.14
NPDES Permit
Chester Creek TMDL

1417 Unruh, Turner, Burke Appeal to EHB $ 1,756.00

& Frees




Dave Johnson made a motion to appoint Ron Rothrock as a full member, seconded by John
Windle, motion unanimously approved.

John Windle made a motion to have Mike Arnold, Kevin Snoke and Dave Johnson added to the
signature cards with him for check signing at the bank, seconded by Frank Biasi, motion passed
unanimously.

TRUSTEE BALANCES (as of November 30, 2010)
Tapping Fee - $ 6,845,615.91
BR&I - $ 1,390.07

Dr. White — Greystone has started excavation. There are two new members on the ZHB.

There being no further business, on motion by Frank Biasi, seconded by Ron Rothrock, the
meeting was adjourned at 9:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tina Charron, Recording Secretary



17 East Gay Street, Suite 100, P.O. Box 562 p. 610.696.8225
West Chester, PA 19381- 0562 www.gawthrop.com

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys at Law

Robert F, Adams
610.696.8225 x125
610.344.0922 fax
rfadams@gawthrop.com

December 22, 2010

Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Re:  Re-appointment of Municipal Authority Solicitor for 2011
Dear Rick:

I think you know how much I value my opportunity to serve as the Solicitor to the
Municipal Authority and to work with you and the other fine individuals who serve on the
Authority Board. For this reason, it gave me pleasure to receive your letter of December 21%

formally advising me of my re-appointment by the Authority on November 8™,

I share the pride of the Authority in the many strides forward it has made over the years
I have served and I certainly look forward to having the continuing opportunity to be of service.

Very truly yours,

Y,

Robert F. Adams

RFA/Ibb




	MA_2011-01-10_Agenda_and_Packet
	01102011-MA-AGENDA-WITH-PACKET-B

